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PART |

Private Securities Litigation Reform Act Safe Harba Statement

Certain statements included herein and in othesrte@and public filings made by RCM Technologie,. I("/RCM" or the "Company") are
forward-looking within the meaning of the Privatec8rities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These famna-looking statements include,
without limitation, statements regarding the adaptdy businesses of new technology solutions; sigehy businesses of outsourced soluti
such as those offered by the Company in conneutitinsuch adoption; and the outcome of litigatiahlfoth the trial and appellate levels)
involving the Company. Readers are cautioned thett $orward-looking statements, as well as otheadarby the Company, which may be
identified by words such as "may," "will," "expéctanticipate,” "continue," "estimate," "projectjhtend," "believe," and similar expressio
are only predictions and are subject to risks angkrtainties that could cause the Company's amtsalts and financial position to differ
materially from such statements. Such risks an@taimties include, without limitation: (i) unempiment and general economic conditions
affecting the provision of information technologydaengineering services and solutions and the planeof temporary staffing personnel;
(i) the Company's ability to continue to attracain and retain personnel qualified to meet thipirements of its clients; (iii) the Company's
ability to identify appropriate acquisition candiels, complete such acquisitions and successfulygrate acquired businesses; (iv)
uncertainties regarding pro forma financial infotima and the underlying assumptions relating taugitions and acquired businesses; (V)
uncertainties regarding amounts of deferred conaitbe and earnout payments to become payableateefoshareholders of acquired
businesses; (vi) adverse effects on the markeg jpfithe Company's common stock due to the potersale into the market of significant
amounts of common stock; (vii) the adverse effeubtential decrease in the trading price of the famy's common stock would have upon
the Company's ability to acquire businesses thrahghssuance of its securities;

(viii) the Company's ability to obtain financing satisfactory terms; (ix) the reliance of the Compapon the continued service of its
executive officers;

(x) the Company's ability to remain competitivetie markets that it serves;

(xi) the Company's ability to maintain its unemptognt insurance premiums and workers compensatg&mipms; (xii) the risk of claims
being made against the Company associated withigingvtemporary staffing services; (xiii) the Commgé ability to manage significant
amounts of information and periodically expand apdrade its information processing capabilities;)(¥he Company's ability to remain in
compliance with federal and state wage and hous kvwd regulations; (xv) uncertainties in prediciias to the future need for the Company's
services; (xvi) uncertainties relating to the aditien of costs and expenses to each of the Congapgrating segments; (xvii) the costs of
conducting and the outcome of litigation involvithgg Company, and (xviii) other economic, competitand governmental factors affecting
the Company's operations, markets, products anitesr Readers are cautioned not to place undizacel on these forward-looking
statements, which speak only as of the date mdue Cbmpany undertakes no obligation to publiclgask the results of any revision of tt
forward-looking statements to reflect these tremdsircumstances after the date they are maderefflext the occurrence of unanticipated
events.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General

RCM is a premier provider of business and technokigutions designed to enhance and maximize tkeatipnal performance of its
customers through the adaptation and deploymeaddnced information technology and engineeringises. RCM has been an innovative
leader in the design, development, and delivetyhe$e services to commercial and government sefoionsore than 35 years. The Company
provides a diversified and extensive range of servifferings and deliverables. The Company's In&diom Technology, or IT, segment
provides e-commerce, enterprise management, apptiddéecycle management, regulatory compliandeitsans and selected vertical market
specific offerings. RCM's Engineering segment piesiengineering design, technical support, aneégropanagement and implementation
services. The Company's Commercial Services segomevides health care contract professionals akasetlerical and light industrial
temporary personnel.

The Company serves clients in a variety of indastincluding those in the financial services, gasios, healthcare, pharmaceutical, utility,
technology, manufacturing, distribution, and goveemt sectors. The Company believes it offers agafgolutions that fosters long-term
client relationships, affords cross-selling oppoities, and minimizes the Company's dependencepsiagle technology or industry sector.
RCM sells and delivers its services through a ngtwd 33 branch offices located in selected regibmsughout North America.

The Company is a Nevada corporation organized #1.1%he address of its principal executive offe@2500 McClellan Avenue, Suite 350,
Pennsauken, NJ 08109-4613.

During the year ended December 30, 2006, approrim&0.2% of RCM's total revenues were derived fldrservices, 28.5% from
Engineering services, and the remaining 21.3% f@mmmercial services.

Demand for the Company's services can be significanpacted by changes in the general level oheodic activity and particularly
technology spending. During periods of reduced enta activity, the Company may also be subjechtwéased competition and pricing
pressure in its markets. Extended periods of weskimethe economy can have a material adverse inopathe Company's business and
results of operations.

Industry Overview

Businesses today face intense competition, thedectygd of constant technological change and theinggeeed for business process
optimization. To address these issues and to campete effectively, companies are continually esihg the need for implementing
innovative solutions to upgrade their systems, iappbns, and processes. As a result, the abifignoorganization to integrate and align
advanced technologies with new business objecisvestical.

Although most companies recognize the importanagptimizing their systems, applications and proes$e compete in today's challenging
environment, the process of designing, developmjimplementing business and technology solutisrmecoming increasingly complex. 1
Company believes that many businesses are focuseatrn on investment analysis in prioritizingitheitiatives. Consequently, over the
past few years, companies have elected to defdfine or cancel investments in new systems, sofiywand solutions and have focused on
making more effective use of previous technologiceéstments.

The current economic environment challenges manypamies to integrate and manage computing envirotsn®nsisting of multiple
computing platforms, operating systems, databasgsetworking protocols and off-the-shelf softwapplications to support business
objectives. Companies also need to keep pace withtechnology developments, which often rendertiegjsequipment and internal skills
obsolete. At the same time, external economic fadtave caused many organizations to focus onamrpetencies and trim workforces in
the IT management area. Accordingly, these orgéinizaoften lack the quantity, quality, and variefyT skills necessary to design and
support IT solutions. IT managers are charged sfbporting increasingly complex systems and apjica of significant strategic value,
while working under budgetary, personnel and exgeronstraints within their own organizations.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Industry Overview (Continued)

The Company believes there is strong demand feelVices among middle-market companies, which aflyicack the time and technical
resources to satisfy all of their IT needs intdgnalhese companies typically require sophisticagegberienced IT assistance to achieve their
business objectives and often rely on IT serviewiplers to help implement and manage their systetogiever, many middle-market
companies rely on multiple providers for their I@eals. Generally, the Company believes that thizneg on multiple providers results from
the fact that larger IT service providers do nogi¢éh these companies, while smaller IT service iplerg lack sufficient breadth of services or
industry knowledge to satisfy all of these compsanmeeds. The Company believes this reliance otipteuservice providers creates multiple
relationships that are more difficult and less ef#tctive to manage than a single relationship @amadversely influence the quality and
compatibility of IT solutions. RCM is structured poovide middle-market companies a single sourcéhir IT needs.

While many businesses have been impacted by hahgrices in recent years, there has been gros@mjiment around the world for the
development of alternative sources of energy, iliolyi a renewed interest in nuclear power. Ovestiee period, there has been a significant
increase in spending in the United States in thespace and defense industries due largely teagitiening of the military and homeland
security in response to geolitical unrest and the threat of terrorism. Thenbination of higher energy prices and increasdiamyi spending
has created numerous business opportunities feicegrroviders, especially those engaged in engimg®perations in North America and
abroad. The Company's Engineering group continuéscus on areas of growth within the nuclear agrspace industries.

In the healthcare services industry, a shortageicfes and other medical personnel in the UnitateSthas led to increases in business
activity for health care service companies, inahgdihe Company's Specialty Healthcare Group. Dymihto an aging population and
improved medical technology, the demand for setehtalth care professionals is expected to contiwee the next several years.

Meanwhile, improvement in the general economy eflimited States over the past couple of years bsisiely affected temporary staffing
businesses who are providers of light industria elerical help. Generally, demand for lower-skillgorkers is stronger in the earlier stages
of an economic cycle. As the economic recoveryhrea@ certain level of maturity, demand for lowkitted temporary help tends to

diminish.

Business Strategy

RCM is dedicated to providing solutions to meetlisnts' business needs by delivering informaterhnology and engineering services. The
Company's objective is to be a recognized leadspetialized professional consulting services ahations in major markets throughout

North America. The Company has developed operatiragegies to achieve this objective. Key elemehits growth and operating strateg
are as follows:



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Growth Strategy
Promote Full Life Cycle Solution Capability

The Company promotes a full life cycle solution &@hifity to its customers. The goal of the full lifgcle solution strategy is to fully address a
client's project implementation cycle at each stfges development and deployment. This entags@ompany working with its clients from
the initial conceptualization of a project throuthdesign and project execution, and extending émgoing management and support of the
delivered product. RCM's strategy is selectivelptdd projects and solutions offerings, whichiaélits extensive resource base.

The Company believes that the effective executidhie strategy will generate improved margins lo@ éxisting resources. The completio
this service-offering continuum will afford the Cpany the opportunity to strengthen lotegm client relationships that will further contuile
to the quality of earnings.

In addition to a full life cycle solution offeringhe Company will continue to focus on transitianinto higher value oriented services to
increase its margins on its various service limasgenerate revenue that is more predictable. Tmepany believes this can be accomplished
by pursuing additional vertical market specificigmns in conjunction or combination with longerraebased solutions. The Company will
seek to accomplish this through expansion of iemtirelationships while at the same time pursusingtegic alliances and partnerships.

Achieve Respectable Internal Growth

The Company continues to evolve its internal grosithtegies. Its growth strategy is designed teesbetter the Company's customers,
generate higher revenues, and achieve greatertmgeedficiencies. National and regional sales nggmaent programs were designed and
implemented to segregate clients by vertical magkelt national accounts to advance our value adelwitss focus. This process is improv
account coordination so clients can benefit frompide industry knowledge as well as maximizing oajanaccount opportunities.

RCM provides a company orientation program in wtdales managers and professionals receive relsfannation about company
operations.

RCM has adopted an industry-centric approach &ssahd marketing. This initiative recognizes thignts within the same industry sectors
tend to have common business challenges. It thereftows the Company to present and deliver erdgthmalue to those clients in the vert
markets in which RCM has assembled the greatedt @grerience. RCM's consultants continue to acquringect experience that offers
differentiated awareness of the business challetigelients in that industry are facing. Thigalent also facilitates and creates additional
cross-selling opportunities. The Company beliebhés gtrategy will lead to greater account peneiraiind enhanced client relationships.

Operational strategies contributing to RCM's ingééproductivity include the delineation of certaiew solutions practice areas in markets
where its clients had historically known the Comypan a contract service provider. The formatiotheke practice areas will facilitate the
flow of project opportunities and the delivery abject-based solutions.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Growth Strategy (Continued)
Continue Selective Strategic Acquisitions

The industry in which the Company operates consrtoebe highly fragmented, and the Company placendinue to selectively assess
opportunities to make strategic acquisitions as sypportunities are presented to the Company. Tdmpgany's past acquisition strategy was
designed to broaden the scope of services anditattwompetencies and grow its full life cycle gadu capabilities, and the Company would
continue to consider such goals in any future agitjoins. In considering acquisitions, the Compasguses principally on companies with (i)
technologies or market segments RCM has targetestrimtegic value enhancement, (i) margins thdltneit dilute the margins now being
delivered, (iii) experienced management persor{iiglsubstantial growth prospects and (v) selleh®wesire to join the Company's
management team. To retain and provide incentivesmfinagement of its acquired companies, the Coyipas generally structured a
significant portion of the acquisition price in theem of multi-tiered consideration based on growtloperating profitability of the acquired
company over a two to three-year period.

Operating Strategy
Foster a Decentralized Entrepreneurial Environment

A key element of the Company's operating stratedy foster a decentralized, entrepreneurial enuient for its employees. The Company
fosters this environment by continuing to buildlocal market knowledge of each branch's reputattastomer relationships, and expertise.
The Company believes an entrepreneurial businesssahere allows its branch offices to respond duiakd creatively to local market
demands and enhances the Company's ability to atetigttract, and retain managers and to maximiasth and profitability.

Develop and Maintain Strong Customer Relationships

The Company seeks to develop and maintain straeggictive customer relationships by anticipatind #otusing on its customers' needs.
The Company emphasizes a relationship-orientedbapprto business, rather than the transactionsigrasent-oriented approach that the
Company believes is used by many of its competifbings industry-centric strategy is designed to\@lRCM to expand further its
relationships with clients in RCM's targeted sextor

To develop close customer relationships, the Corylpaamactice managers regularly meet with bothtexjsand prospective clients to help
design solutions and identify the resources netalesecute their strategies. The Company's manadgsnaintain close communications
with their customers during each project and owrgoing basis after its completion. The Companielek that this relationship-oriented
approach can result in greater customer satisfactidditionally, the Company believes that by cbhteating with its customers in designing
business solutions, it can generate new opporasniti cross-sell additional services that the Campas to offer. The Company focuses on
providing customers with qualified individuals eams of experts compatible with the business nefedsr customers and makes a concerted
effort to follow the progress of such relationshipensure their continued success.

Attract and Retain Highly Qualified Consultants and Technical Resources

The Company believes it has been successful iactitig and retaining qualified consultants and i@tbrs by (i) providing stimulating and
challenging work assignments, (ii) offering comped# wages, (iii) effectively communicating witlsitandidates, (iv) providing training to
maintain and upgrade skills and (v) aligning thedseof its customers with appropriately skilledsoemel. The Company believes it has been
successful in retaining these personnel due intpat$ use of practice managers who are dedidatethintaining contact with, and

monitoring the satisfaction levels of, the Compamgnsultants while they are on assignment.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Operating Strategy (Continued)
Centralize Administrative Functions

The Company continues to improve its operationfidieficies by integrating general and administe@functions at the corporate or regional
level, and reducing or eliminating redundant fuoiesi formerly performed at smaller branch officdsisTenables the Company to realize
quickly savings and synergies and to control anditopefficiently its operations, as well as to ckly integrate and enhance the return from
new acquisitions. It also allows local branchefotms more on growing their local operations.

To accomplish this, the Company's financial repgrtind accounting systems are centralized in thepgaay's operational headquarters in
Parsippany, NJ. During 2004, the Company upgraldedack office operations to include increasedtianality as well as business
continuity planning. The systems have been condidtio allow the performance of all back office ftiogs, including payroll, project
management, project cost accounting, billing, humesiource administration and financial reportind aansolidation. The Company believes
that this configuration provides a robust and higddalable platform from which to manage daily gpiens, and has the capacity to
accommodate increased usage.

Information Technology

The Company's IT segment offers responsive, tingld, comprehensive business and information teoggalonsulting and solutions to
support the entire systems applications developretimplementation process. The Company's infaomaechnology professionals have
expertise in a variety of technical disciplineglimling e-business development, application devetayt and integration, software quality
management, regulatory compliance, network comnatioics, knowledge management and support of clipplications.

The Company has a wide array of service offerimgbdeliverables within this spectrum. Within itbesiness offering, RCM delivers web
strategies, web enablement of client applicatierspmmerce solutions, Intranet solutions, corpgpattals, and complete web sites. Within
its business intelligence practice, RCM providet @aichitecture design, data warehousing, knowleadgeagement, customer relationship
management, and supply chain management solutioits.enterprise applications area, RCM delivarthizustom and packaged software
product solutions, implementation, infrastructunpgort, hosting and integration services, and eayasf post-implementation support
services. In its enterprise application integratimrk, the Company integrates diverse but relatedrprise applications into unified, cohesive
operating environments. The Company believes thattility to deliver information technology solutis across a wide range of technical
platforms provides an important competitive advgeta

The Company also ensures that its consultants thavexpertise and skills needed to keep pace wajildly evolving information
technologies. The Company's strategy is to mairgagertise and acquire knowledge in multiple tedbgies so it can offer its clients non-
biased technology solutions best suited to thesir®ass needs.

The Company provides its IT services through a remalb flexible delivery methods. These include mgamaent consulting engagements,
project management of client efforts, project inmpéamtation of client initiatives, outsourcing, bath and off site, and a full complement of
resourcing alternatives.

As of December 30, 2006, the Company had assigngaemately 720 information technology employeerd aonsultants to its customers.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Engineering

The Company's Engineering segment provides perstmperform project engineering, computer aidesigi®, and other managed task
technical services either at the site of the custoon, less frequently, at the Company's own fiesli Representative services include utilities
process and control, electrical engineering desigstem engineering design and analysis, mechasmcaheering design, procurement
engineering, civil structural engineering designmeuter aided design and code compliance. The Eagitg segment has developed an
expertise in providing engineering, design, antinézal services to many customers in the aerorayfp@per products manufacturing and
nuclear power, fossil fuel and electric utilitieslustries.

The Company believes that the deregulation of thiées industry and the aging of nuclear poweark offer the Company an opportunity to
capture a greater share of professional staffimppaioject management requirements of the utilitidsistry both in engineering services and
through cross-selling of its information technolaggrvices. Heightened competition, deregulatiod, rapid technological advances are
forcing the utilities industry to make fundamenthhnges in its business process. These presswesdrapelled the utilities industry to foc
on internal operations and maintenance activitigsta increasingly outsource their personnel regoéents. Additionally, the Company
believes that competitive performance demands fiteragulation should increase the importance ofiméion technology to this industry.
The Company believes that its expertise and strelagionships with certain customers within thditigs industry position the Company to

a leading provider of professional services toutilgies industry.

The Company provides its engineering services tiitanumber of delivery methods. These include gegh#asks and resources, complete
project services, outsourcing, both on and off;gited a full complement of resourcing alternatives.

As of December 30, 2006, the Company had assigmgaximately 462 engineering and technical empleye® consultants to its
customers.

Commercial
The Company's Commercial Services segment cordigie Specialty Health Care and General Suppoxi&ss groups.

The Company's Specialty Health Care Group speemliz long-term and short-term staffing as wekascutive search and placement for the
following fields: rehabilitation (physical therafss occupational therapists and speech languagelpgtsts), nursing, managed care, allied
health care, health care management and medideé sffipport. The specialty health care group pes/gkrvices to hospitals, long-term care
facilities, schools, sports medicine facilities gnivate practices. Services include in-patientpatient, sub-acute and acute care, multilingual
speech pathology, rehabilitation, and geriatricligiic, and adult day care. Typical engagemeriteerange from three to six months or are
on a day-to-day shift basis.

The Company's General Support Services Group peewidntract and temporary services, as well asgernt placement services, for full-
time and part-time personnel in a variety of fuoitil areas, including office, clerical, data ensggretarial, light industrial, shipping,
receiving, and general warehouse. Contract anddeanpassignments range in length from less thandary to several weeks or months.

As of December 30, 2006, the Company had assigmgaximately 1,120 commercial services personnébktoustomers.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Branch Offices

The Company's organization consists of six opegatigions with 33 branch offices located in thetkkhiStates, Puerto Rico, and Canada.
The regions and services provided by each of thedbr offices are set forth in the table below.

NUMBER OF SERVICES
REGION OFFICES PROVIDED(1)

EAST
Connecticut 2 E
Maryland 1 IT
Massachusetts 1 IT
New Jersey 2 IT ,E
New York 3 IT ,E,C
Pennsylvania 1 C
Rhode Island 1 E

11
GREAT LAKES
Michigan 3 IT ,E
Minnesota 1 IT

Missouri 1 IT
Wisconsin 3 IT ,E

CENTRAL
Texas 2 IT

2
WEST

Northern California 1 IT
Southern California 7 IT ,C

8
PUERTO RICO 1 IT

CANADA 3 IT  E

(1) Services provided are abbreviated as follows: Information Technology E - Engineering C - Coergial

Branch offices are primarily located in regionsttthee Company believes have strong growth prosgect3 and Engineering services. The
Company's branches are operated in a decentraéimé@preneurial manner with most branch officesrating as independent profit centers.
The Company's branch managers are given signifaaiehomy in the daily operations of their respectffices and, with respect to such
offices, are responsible for overall guidance amaesvision, budgeting and forecasting, sales amtetiag strategies, pricing, hiring and
training. Branch managers are paid on a performaased compensation system designed to motivat@ainagers to maximize growth and
profitability.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Branch Offices (Continued)

The Company is domiciled in the United States andegments operate in the United States and CaRatgianues and Definite-Long Lived
Assets by geographic area for the year ended aafiascember 30, 2006 are as follows (in thousands)

Goodwill Definite Lived

Revenues Assets
United States $190,644 $34,532 $669
Canada 11,276 4,797 -

$201,920 $39,329 $669

The Company believes that substantial portions@tiuying decisions made by users of the Compaeysces are made on a local or
regional basis and that the Company's branch sfficest often compete with local and regional preksd Since the Company's branch
managers are in the best position to understarnditival markets and customers often prefer localjuers, the Company believes that a
decentralized operating environment enhances apgna¢rformance and contributes to employee antbmes satisfaction.

From its headquarters locations in New JerseyCthrapany provides its branch offices with centraliaeéministrative, marketing, finance,
MIS, human resources and legal support. Centrabgadinistrative functions minimize the administvatburdens on branch office managers
and allow them to spend more time focusing on sahesmarketing and practice development activities.

Our principal sales offices typically have one gaheanager, one sales manager, three to six gatgde, several technical delivery or
practice managers, and several recruiters. Therglem@anagers report to regional vice presidents areaesponsible for ensuring that
performance goals are achieved. The Company'siaigiice presidents meet frequently to discusst'pexctices” and ways to increase the
Company's cross selling of its professional sesrifde Company's practice managers meet perioglicaditrategize, maintain continuity, a
identify developmental needs and cross-selling dppdies.

Sales and Marketing

Sales and marketing efforts are conducted at tted knd regional level through the Company's netwbibranch offices. The Company
emphasizes long-term personal relationships witttazners that are developed through regular assessifheustomer requirements and
proactive monitoring of personnel performance. Toenpany's sales personnel make regular visitsistirg and prospective customers. M
customers are obtained through active sales pragaaut referrals. The Company encourages its emgdayeparticipate in national and
regional trade associations, local chambers of ceroenand other civic associations. The Companyssteettevelop strategic partnering
relationships with its customers by providing coetmnsive solutions for all aspects of a custom@&dsmation technology, engineering and
other professional services needs. The Companyeotrates on providing carefully screened profesdmowith the appropriate skills in a
timely manner and at competitive prices. The Corgpgagularly monitors the quality of the servicesypded by its personnel and obtains
feedback from its customers as to their satisfaatith the services provided.

The Company has elevated the importance of wonkiitty and developing its partner alliances with tealbgy firms. Partner programs are in
place with firms RCM has identified as strategigahportant to the completeness of the servicerimifeof the Company. Relations have b
established with firms such as Microsoft, QAD, Merg IBM, Harland Financial, and Oracle among othédihe partner programs may be
managed either at a national level from RCM's cateooffices or at a regional level from its brawéfices.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Sales and Marketing (Continued)

The Company's larger representative customersdecdM, ADP, Ameriquest, BancTec, Inc., Bristol My&quibb, Bruce Power L.P,
Countrywide Home Loans, Entergy, FlightSafety Intgional, MSC Industrial Supply, Ontario Power Gatien, Schering Plough, United
Technologies, and Wells Fargo. The Company seregsiie 1000 companies and many middle market glifiiite Company's relationships
with these customers are typically formed at thetamers' local or regional level or, when apprdpriat the corporate level for national
accounts.

During 2006, United Technologies accounted for %d.of the Company's revenues. No other customerated for 10% or more of the
Company's revenues. The Company's five and teadanystomers accounted for approximately 25.2%34dr@Po, respectively, of the
Company's revenues for 2006.

Recruiting and Training

The Company devotes a significant amount of tinetr@sources, primarily at the branch level, to fimgg training and retaining its
professional personnel. Full-time recruiters uéilthe Company's proprietary databases of avaifssonnel, which are cross-indexed by
competency and skill to match potential candidatiéls the specific project requirements of the custo. The qualified personnel in the
databases are identified through numerous acsyitieluding networking, referrals, trade shows, fairs, schools, newspaper and trade
journal advertising, Internet recruiting servicesl dhe Company's websit

The Company believes that a significant elemenbh@fCompany's success in retaining qualified cdastd and contract personnel is the
Company's use of consultant relationship managetdechnical practice managers. Consultant relsitipnmanagers are qualified Company
personnel dedicated to maintaining on-site cométtt, and monitoring the satisfaction levels o thompany's consultants and contract
personnel while they are on assignment. Practiceagers are consulting managers responsible faetmical development and career
development of the Company's technical personrimihe defined practice areas. The Company pesvidchnical training and skills
development through vendor-sponsored courses, dempased training tools and on the job mentorimgmams.

Information Systems

The Company has invested, and is continuing tosihwe its current ERP installation. During 2004e Company upgraded the hardware,
operating system, and ERP software to accommotiatgdawing needs. The ERP system resides on a W&&603 enterprise server
operating system and is housed on multi redundafitfdwerEdge servers. The branch offices of thea@my are networked to the corpot
offices via AT&T-managed VPN enabling the ERP agatdiion to be accessed securely at all operatiocatibns. The ERP system supports
Company-wide operations such as payroll, billingmian resources, project systems, accounts recejvaditounts payable, all general ledger
accounting and consolidation reporting functioryalit

The Company also maintains a unified front endesystThis system consists of two elements: the RGR and the Microsoft CRM
system. The PCR system manages candidate informiati skills based database, work order flows,racduiting reporting on a national
basis. The PCR application is housed on a Dell PBuge 1750 with a RAID 5 disk configuration. Theatsmse in which the PCR
information is stored is Microsoft SQL 2000 (SP 3Ahe web based system, provided by Main Sequémce s customized to RCM's
business requirements and is hosted and maintairtté Company's data center. Each of the servangg maintains databases to permit
efficient tracking of available personnel on a Ildeasis. This system facilitates efficient matchofgustomers' requirements with available
technical personnel.

The Microsoft CRM system manages the business &ategl, which includes customer contacts, singlesobjectives, contact management
functionality for the sales force, and sales rdpgron a national basis. The system is housedelldPowerEdge 1750 with a multi hardw:
redundant configuration. The OS is Windows 2003 theddatabase engine is Microsoft SQL 2000 (SP BA&. web based system, provided
by Microsoft, has minor customization and is hosted maintained at the Company's headquarters.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Information Systems (Continued)

The Company also has Autotime, an automated tirdeattandance system, which augments the ERP appliday catering to the needs of
its diverse business offerings and distributed iade. The system is housed on a three-tieredtaathre on DELL PowerEdge 1800 servers
and is currently deployed in the Canadian division.

Other Information
Safeguards - Business, Disaster and Contingency Rhing

RCM has implemented a number of safeguards to girtite Company from various system-related riskiiging a warm data center disaster
recovery site, redundant telecommunications angeselystems architecture, multi-tiered server agsktbp backup infrastructure, and data
center physical and environmental controls. In toldi RCM has developed disaster recovery / busigeatinuity procedures for all offices,
and is in the process of documenting applicatiggpsu frameworks for all business critical applioas.

Given the significant amount of data generatethén@ompany's key processes including recruitingssaayroll and customer invoicing,
RCM has established redundant procedures, funotjoom a daily basis, within the Company's primaatactenter. This redundancy mitigates
the risks related to hardware application and fegts by utilizing the concept of live differenti@ckups of servers and desktops to Storage
Area (SAN) devices on its backup LAN, culminatimgoiffsite storage at an independent facility. Calstwithin the data center environment
ensure that all systems are proactively monitoretidata is properly archived.

Additionally, RCM has contracted and brokered stat relationships with thirgarty vendors to meet its recovery objectives idient of :
system disruption. For example, comprehensive cefevel agreements provided by AT&T for RCM's ngewafirewall, VPN and data
circuits guarantees minimal outages as well as ar&twedundancy and scalability. The Disaster Reposite, located at the corporate office
in Pennsauken, provides WAN, ERP and messagingdathey services should the primary data centelitiaat Parsippany become
inoperable.

The Company's ability to protect its data asse#snstjdamage from fire, power loss, telecommuricatifailures, and facility violations is
critical. The Company uses Postini mail managersentice to filter all emails destined for the RCMadmain before being delivered to the
corporate mail server. The deployment of virusnspand patch management controls extends fromnitadl gateway to all desktops and is
centrally monitored and managed. In addition tostamdard virus and malware controls, an IntruSimtection System (IPS) monitors and
alerts on changes in network traffic patterns alé aseknown hostile signatures.

Finally, the Company maintains a comprehensivestisaecovery plan that outlines the recovery omgdion structure, roles and procedures,
including site addendum disaster plans for alt®key operating offices. Corporate IT personngutate the maintenance and integrity of
backed-up data throughout the Company.

Competition

The market for IT and engineering services is liglimpetitive and is subject to rapid change. Asrttarket demand has shifted, many
software companies have adopted tactics to pueswéss and consulting offerings making them dicgmghpetitors when in the past they n
have been alliance partners. Primary competitaiside participants from a variety of market segragimcluding publicly and privately held
firms, systems consulting and implementation firaggplication software firms, service groups of comep equipment companies, facilities
management companies, general management condirtirsgand staffing companies. In addition, the @amy competes with its clients'
internal resources, particularly where these resmurepresent a fixed cost to the client. Such editign may impose additional pricing
pressures on the Company.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Competition (Continued)

The Company believes its principal competitive adages in the IT and engineering services mark#tide: strong relationships with
existing clients, a long-term track record with o%€000 clients, a broad range of services, tectheixpertise, knowledge and experience in
multiple industry sectors, quality and flexibilibof service, responsiveness to client needs andispeselivering IT solutions.

Additionally, the Company competes for suitablewasition candidates based on its differentiatecuéition model, its entrepreneurial and
decentralized operating philosophy, and its stroorgorate-level support and resources.

Seasonality

The timing of certain holidays, weather conditioasg seasonal vacation patterns can cause the @glapasults of operations to fluctuate.
The Company generally expects to realize highezmags, operating income, and net income duringebend and third quarters and
relatively lower revenues, operating income, andm@me during the first and fourth quarters.

Employees

As of December 30, 2006, the Company employed arirastrative staff of approximately 232 people liming certified IT specialists and
licensed engineers who, from time to time, partitgpn IT and engineering design projects undertdiyethe Company. As of December 30,
2006, there were approximately 720 information tetbgy and 462 engineering and technical emplogeesconsultants assigned by the
Company to work on client projects for various pds. As of December 30, 2006, there were approeinat120 commercial services
employees and consultants. None of the Companyogees is represented by a collective bargaingrgement. The Company considers
relationship with its employees to be good.

Access to Company Information

RCM electronically files its annual report on Foi®+K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current répon Form 8-K and all amendments to
those reports with the Securities and Exchange Gesiom ("SEC"). The public may read and copy anthefreports that are filed with the
SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100detStHE, Washington, DC 20549. The public may obitafiormation on the operation of
the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC ab@-8EC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet sitp:(hww.sec.gov) that contains
reports, proxies, information statements, and atifermation regarding issuers that file electrati.

RCM makes available on its website or by respontlieg of charge to requests addressed to the Corigp@nrporate Secretary, its annual
reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on FormQ@,Gurrent reports on Form 8-K and all amendmemthdse reports filed by the Company
with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a) and 15{theSecurities Exchange Act, as amended. Thesetseare available as soon as
reasonably practicable after such material is maatally filed with or furnished to the Securitiaed Exchange Commission. The Company's
website is http://www.rcmt.com. The information tained on the Company's website, or on other webéitked to the Company's website,
is not part of this document. Reference hereitnéoGompany's website is an inactive text referembg

RCM has adopted a Code of Conduct applicable tofats directors, officers and employees. In a@dditthe Company has adopted a Code of
Ethics, within the meaning of applicable SEC rubgsplicable to its Chief Executive Officer, Chigh&ncial Officer and Controller. Both the
Code of Conduct and Code of Ethics are availablherCompany's website and are further availatde, éf charge, by sending a written
request to the Company's Corporate Secretarye I€Ctimpany makes any amendments to either of thedesGother than technical,
administrative, or other non-substantive amendneotsvaive (explicitly or implicitly) any provisio of the Code of Ethics to the benefit of
our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer Controller, it intends to disclose the nataf¢he amendment or waiver, its effective
date and to whom it applies in the investor refaiportion of the website, or in a report on Forl that filed with the SEC.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The Company's business involves a number of rik®se of which are beyond its control. The risk andertainties described below are not
the only ones the Company faces. Management bsli&at the most significant of these risks and tagties are as follows:

Economic Trends

The Company's growth and earnings prospects dresitded by broad economic trends. The pace of wstoapital spending programs, n
product launches and similar activities have adfliimpact on the need for temporary and permanmaptayees. The Company believes that
its fiscal discipline and strategic focus on taegetertical markets provides some insulation fralvease trends. However, further declines in
the economy would adversely affect the Companyesaimg performance and could result in the needfutore cost reductions or changes in
strategy.

Government Regulations

Changes in government regulations could resultamipition or restriction of certain types of empioent services or the imposition of new
or additional benefits, licensing or tax requiretsenith respect to the provision of employment &&y that may reduce RCM's future
earnings.

Highly Competitive Business

The staffing services and outsourcing markets gfehcompetitive and have limited barriers to gnfRCM competes in global, national,
regional, and local markets with numerous tempostaffing and permanent placement companies. Bdo®etition in the staffing industry
significant and pricing pressures from competitord customers are increasing. In addition, theirci®asing pressure on companies to
outsource certain areas of their business to l@avaffshore outsourcing firms. RCM expects thatldwel of competition will remain high in
the future, which could limit RCM's ability to ma#in or increase its market share or profitability.

Dependence Upon Personnel

The Company's operations depend on the continderdsebf its officers and other executive manageim€he loss of key officers and
members of executive management may cause a samiifilisruption to the Company's business. RCM @égends on the performance and
productivity of its local managers and field penselh The Company's ability to attract and retaiw hesiness is significantly affected by lo
relationships and the quality of service rendeféek loss of key managers and field personnel msyjabpardize existing client relationships
with businesses that continue to use our serviassdupon past relationships with local managetdiall personnel, which could cause
future revenues to decline in that event.

Workers' Compensation and Employee Medical Insurane

The Company self-insures a portion of the expoBurésses related to workers' compensation and@mps' medical insurance. The
Company has established reserves for workers' casagien and employee medical insurance claims basdstorical loss statistics and
periodic independent actuarial valuations. Whileaggement believes that its assumptions and essraageappropriate, significant
differences in actual experience or significantnges in assumptions may materially affect the Camsduture financial results.

Improper Activities of Our Temporary Profession@lsuld Result in Damage to Our Business Reputabistontinuation of Our Client
Relationships and Exposure to Liability

The Company may be subject to possible claims Ioyckents related to errors and omissions, mistiggaprietary information,
discrimination and harassment, theft and otheriodhactivity, malpractice, and other claims stemgnirom the improper activities or allec
activities of our temporary professionals. Thene ba no assurance that our current liability insaeacoverage will be adequate or will
continue to be available in sufficient amountsdwer damages or other costs associated with sagh<l
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (CONTINUED)

Improper Activities of Our Temporary Profession@lsuld Result in Damage to Our Business Reputabistontinuation of Our Client
Relationships and Exposure to Liability (Continued)

Claims raised by clients stemming from the impragetions of our temporary professionals, even thaiit merit, could cause us to incur
significant expense associated with the costs mrags related to such claims. Furthermore, suémglay clients could damage our busir
reputation and result in the discontinuation oémtirelationships.

Integration of Acquisitions

The Company reviews prospective acquisitions aaement of its growth strategy. The failure to ®sstully integrate any future acquisition
may divert management's attention from its coreatns or could negatively affect the Companyifitalito meet the needs of its customers

promptly.
Goodwill and Intangible Impairments May Have an Adse Effect on our
Results of Operations

The Company recorded a write down of $2.2 millior2004 related to impairment of goodwill. As of Bewber 30, 2006, we had $40.0
million of goodwill and intangible assets on outdrece sheet, which represents 40.0% of our tossdtasThis amount primarily represents
remaining excess of the total purchase price obeoguisitions over the fair value of the net asaetpiired. If we are required to further write
down gooduwill, the related charge could materiadigiuce reported net income or result in a netflasthe period in which the write down
occurs.

Foreign Currency Fluctuations and Changes in Exchage Rates

The Company is exposed to risks associated wigidgarcurrency fluctuations and changes in exchaatgs. RCM's exposure to foreign
currency fluctuations relates to operations in @anarincipally conducted through its Canadian slibsy. Exchange rate fluctuations affect
the U.S. dollar value of reported earnings derifvech the Canadian operations as well as the cagryatue of our investment in the net as:
related to these operations. The Company doesngaige in hedging activities with respect to foreagerations.

Litigation

The Company is currently, and may in the futuredbee, involved in legal proceedings and claims agigiom time to time in the course of
its business, including the litigation describedNiote 15 (Contingencies) to the financials statesefn adverse outcome to the referenced
litigation or other cases arising in the futureldduave an adverse impact on the financial postioe results of operations of the Company.

Data Center Capacity and Telecommunication Links

Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS), card key accBss suppression, and environmental control systprotect RCM's datacenter. All
systems are monitored on a 24/7 basis with aledappbilities via voice or email. The telecommutiaras architecture at RCM utilizes a
managed solution from AT&T, which encompasses rdduany, with the incorporation of shadow circuitsl drackup devices, and diversity,
with circuits provisioned from different geographlitocations and high availability failover VPN ngls across locations.

RCM's ability to protect its data centers agaimshédge from fire, power loss, telecommunicationisifaiand other disasters is critical. In
order to provide many of its services, RCM musabke to store, retrieve, process and manage |laigbases and periodically expand and
upgrade its capabilities. Any damage to the Comisattata centers or any failure of the Companyecteghmunication links that interrupts its
operations or results in an inadvertent loss od @datild adversely affect RCM's ability to meetitstomers' needs and their confidence in
utilizing RCM for future services.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not applicable

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company provides specialty professional comgultervices, principally performed at various mlibcations, through 33 administrative
and sales offices located in the United Statesit®@ico, and Canada. The Company's offices tylyicansist of 1,000 to 5,000 square feet
and are leased by the Company for terms of oneréetyears. Offices in larger or smaller markety waay in size from the typical office.

The Company does not expect that it will be difica maintain or find suitable lease space atarable rates in its markets or in areas wl
the Company contemplates expansion.

The Company's executive office is located at 25@TMIlan Avenue, Suite 350, Pennsauken, New J&88§94613. These premises con
of approximately 10,200 square feet and are leasadate of $13.03 per square foot per annunefong ending on December 31, 2006 and
January 31, 2011.

The Company's operational office is located at 2iefiew Boulevard, 4th Floor, Parsippany, NJ 070341. These premises consist of
approximately 28,000 square feet and are leasadade of $29.00 per square foot per annum form énding on June 30, 2012.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
See discussion of Legal Proceedings in Note 15t{@gencies) to the consolidated financial stateméntiuded in Item 8 of this Report.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a vote of sgchiolders during the quarter ended December 30620
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER

MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Shares of the Company's common stock are traddtheMNASDAQ Global Market under the Symbol "RCMThé following table sets fori
approximate high and low sales prices for the tearyg in the period ended December 30, 2006 astegpoy The NASDAQ Global Market:

Common Stock

Fiscal 2005 High Low
First Quarter $5.39 $4.26
Second Quarter 5.00 3.96
Third Quarter 7.99 4.20
Fourth Quarter $7.47 $4.86

Fiscal 2006
First Quarter $6.50 $4.91
Second Quarter 6.73 4.59
Third Quarter 5.90 4.48
Fourth Quarter $6.75 $4.90

Holders

As of March 20, 2007, the approximate number oflad of record of the Company's Common Stock w8s B&sed upon the requests for
proxy information in connection with the Companylest recent Annual Meeting of Stockholders, the Gany believes the number of
beneficial owners of its Common Stock is approxihat,973.

Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid a cashedigidn the Common Stock and does not anticipategayy cash dividends in the
foreseeable future. It is the current policy of @@mpany's Board of Directors to retain all earsit@finance the development and expansion
of the Company's business. Any future paymentvitidnds will be at the discretion of the Board afdators and will depend upon, among
other things, the Company's earnings, financiatlt@m, capital requirements, level of indebtednesstractual restrictions, and other factors
that the Board of Directors deems relevant. TheoRévg Credit Facility (as defined in Item 7 hergpfohibits the payment of dividends or
distributions on account of the Company's capttatls without the prior consent of the majority bétCompany's lenders.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

On October 17, 2005, RCM issued 100,000 shargs abmmon stock, par value $0.05 (the "Sharesdhatggregate offering price of
$632,000, to the former holders of all the issuad @utstanding stock of Soltre, Inc. as part ofdbesideration for the acquisition of Soltre,
Inc. See Financial Statement Note No. 2. The isstiafthe Shares was made in reliance on an exemifptim registration of the Shares
under Rule 506 of Regulation D ("Regulation D") prdgated under Section 5 of the Securities Act3#3] as amended (the "Act"). Each
holder of the Shares is an "accredited investa suech term is defined in Regulation D. Each hotdehe Shares has represented that he or
she will not sell, transfer, or otherwise dispotéhe Shares unless the Shares are registered tiredAct or unless an exemption from
registration is available under applicable fedaral state securities law. Each certificate repitesgthe Shares contains a restrictive legend
stating that the Shares have not been registemer time Act and may not be sold, transferred oemitse disposed of unless registered under
the Act or exempt from registration under applieafelderal and state securities law.
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURNS

The graph below is presented in accordance with &§Girements. You should not draw any conclusfoors the data in the graph, because
past results do not necessarily predict futurekspoice performance. The graph does not represerfooecast of future stock price
performance.

The graph below matches the cumulative 5-year tetaln of holders of RCM Technologies, Inc.'s coonnstock with the cumulative total
returns of the NASDAQ Composite index, and a custethpeer group of four companies that includestdBunternational, Kelly Services
Inc, MPS Group Inc and Spherion Corp. The graphrass that the value of the investment in the corlyipaommon stock, in the peer grc
and the index (including reinvestment of dividends)s $100 on 12/31/2001 and tracks it through 12(R36.

Total Return Analysis 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

RCM Technologies, Inc $100.0 $83.19  $156.83 $107.04  $108.51 $127.45
Nasdaq Stock Market (U.S.) $100.0 $71.97 $107.18 $117.07 $120.50 $137.02
Peer Group $100.0 $87.32 $123.17 $139.56 $145.01 $144.31
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected historical consolidated financial deda derived from the Company's Consolidated FilshStatements. The selected historical
consolidated financial data should be read in ametjon with "Management's Discussion and Analy$iBinancial Condition and Results of
Operations" and the Consolidated Financial Statésnafithe Company, and notes thereto, includedmlsee herein.

Years Ended

December 30, December 31, January 1, Dec ember 27, December 28,
2006 2005 2005(2) 2003 2002
Income Statement
Revenues $201,9 20,059 $180,618,164  $169,277,490 $ 206,605,188 $186,650,616
Gross profit 50,5 08,372 42,682,532 40,973,845 44,594,686 46,664,861
Income before the charges listed
below 7,6 22,139 3,593,086 4,412,205 6,812,107 8,005,135

Amortization, net of tax 3 10,354) (57,000) (41,000) (18,000) (12,000)
Goodwill impairment, net of tax (2,164,338) (24,748,000)
Unusual items, net of tax (6,414,000)
Stock based compensation, net of tax 9 55,522) - - (4,014,954) -
Income (loss) from continuing

operations 6,3 56,263 3,536,086 2,206,867 2,779,153  (23,168,865)
Loss from discontinued

operations (967,065)
Net income (loss) $6,3 56,263 $3,536,086 $2,206,867 $2,779,153  ($24,135,930)

Earnings Per Share (1)
Income (loss) from continuing

operations - Diluted $.53 $.30 $.19 $.26 (%$2.19)
Loss from discontinued
operations - - - - (.09)
Net income (loss):
Basic $.54 $.31 $.19 $.26 ($2.28)
Diluted $.53 $.30 $.19 $.26 ($2.28)
December 30, December 31, January 1, Dec ember 27, December 28,
2006 2005 2005(2) 2003 2002

Balance Sheet

Working capital $38,8 44,329 $33,032,366  $29,544,955 $23,881,579  $16,516,062
Total assets 100,0 40,056 106,772,702 99,388,087 99,703,589 88,439,784
Long term liabilities - - - - -

Total liabilities 16,6 46,794 31,084,077 29,443,051 32,533,493 29,193,630
Stockholders' equity $83,3 93,262 $75,688,625  $69,945,036 $67,170,096  $59,246,154

(1) Shares used in computing earnings per share:

Basic 11,7 73,601 11,456,757 11,325,626 10,716,179 10,585,503
Diluted 12,0 34,665 11,731,591 11,679,812 10,896,305 10,585,503
(2) Year ended January 1, 2005 had fifty-three week s and all other years had

fifty-two weeks.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

RCM participates in a market that is cyclical inura and extremely sensitive to economic changssa result, the impact of economic
changes on revenues and operations can be volatile.

RCM's operational performance improved in 2006 withincrease in revenues and earnings across €aah lousiness segments over the
comparable period a year ago. We attribute thigavgment to an improvement in the general econatngngth in our sector, increased
capital spending by clients in selected marketstaadcommencement of key contracts. In additionR®Gnanagement continues to monitor
our operating cost structure with a strong focusnamagement of working capital and cash flows.

Over the years, RCM has developed and assemblatirantive portfolio of capabilities, establishegdraven record of performance and
credibility, and built an efficient pricing struects We are committed to optimizing our business ehad a single-source premier provider of
business and technology solutions with a strongoaifocus offering an integrated suite of sersitierough a global delivery platform.

We believe that most companies recognize the irapog of advanced technologies and business precessempete in today's business
climate. However, the process of designing, devefppnd implementing business and technology smstcontinues to grow increasingly
complex. We believe that many businesses todafpatsed on return on investment analysis in prnigy their initiatives. This has an
impact on spending by current and prospective iéar many emerging new solutions.

Nonetheless, we continue to believe that businessiss implement more advanced IT and engineerihgisns to upgrade their systen
applications and processes so that they can maithéir productivity and optimize their performangerder to maintain a competitive
advantage. Although working under budgetary, peveband expertise constraints, companies are dtivenpport increasingly complex
systems, applications, and processes of signifisategic value. This has given rise to a demanddtsourcing. We believe that our current
and prospective clients are continuing to evaltlaepotential for outsourcing business criticaltegss, applications, and processes.

RCM provides project management and consultingicesywhich are billed based on either an agreeahfiged fee or hourly rates, or a
combination of both. The billing rates and profiumgins for project management and solutions seswace higher than those for professional
consulting services. We generally endeavor to edpam sales of higher margin solutions and prajeahagement services. We also realize
revenues from client engagements that range frenpldcement of contract and temporary technicasalbants to project assignments that
entail the delivery of end-tend solutions. These services are primarily pravigethe client at hourly rates that are estabtisoe each of ou
consultants based upon their skill level, expergeswed the type of work performed.

The majority of our services are provided undeccpase orders. Contracts are utilized on certathefnore complex assignments where the
engagements are for longer terms or where precisendentation on the nature and scope of the assighisinecessary. Although contracts
normally relate to longer-term and more complexagrggnents, they do not obligate the customer tohage a minimum level of services and
are generally terminable by the customer on 6@td&/s' notice.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Overview (Continued)

Costs of services consist primarily of salaries amthpensation-related expenses for billable coastdt including payroll taxes, employee
benefits, and insurance. Selling, general and adtrative expenses consist primarily of salaried banefits of personnel responsible for
business development, recruiting, operating a@wjitand training, and include corporate overhe@emses. Corporate overhead expenses
relate to salaries and benefits of personnel resplenfor corporate activities, including our corg@ marketing, administrative and reporting
responsibilities and acquisition program. We redbese expenses when incurred. Depreciation rghai@srily to our fixed assets.
Amortization relates to the allocation of the pwsé price of an acquisition, which has been asdigmeovenants not to compete, and
customer lists. Acquisitions have been accountedrider SFAS No. 141 "Business Combinations," aaklcreated goodwill.

Critical Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generadigepted in the United States, which
require management to make subjective decisiosssaments, and estimates about the effect of métt@rare inherently uncertain. As the
number of variables and assumptions affectingutdgments increases, such judgments become evensoigjeetive. While management
believes that, its assumptions are reasonable @t griate, actual results may differ materiallgrfr estimates. We have identified certain
critical accounting policies, described below, tteguire significant judgment to be exercised by agement.

Revenue Recognition

We derive our revenues from several sources. Adusfsegments perform consulting/staffing servi€as. Engineering Services and
Information Technology Services segments also perfaroject services. All of our segments deriveerase from permanent placement fees.

Project Services

We recognize revenues in accordance with the Sexuand Exchange Commission, Staff Accounting@&inll("SAB") No. 104, "Revenue
Recognition" ("SAB 104"). SAB 104 clarifies applizn of U.S. generally accepted accounting prirespb revenue transactions. Project
services are generally provided on a cost-plusdfifee or time-and-material basis. Typically, a oostr will outsource a discrete project or
activity and we assume responsibility for the parfance of such project or activity. We recogniageeraies and associated costs on a gross
basis as services are provided to the customecastd are incurred using our employees. From tonigrte, we enter into contracts requiring
the completion of specific deliverables. We recagnievenue on these deliverables at the time tbt&ccepts and approves the delivera
In instances where project services are provided fixed-price basis and the contract will exteegtdnd a 12-month period, revenue is
recorded in accordance with the terms of each aohtin some instances, revenue is billed and decbat the time certain milestones are
reached, as defined in the contract. In other irtgts, revenue is billed and recorded based updnaotimal rates per hour. In addition, some
contracts contain "Performance Fees" (bonuseg)dimpleting a contract under budget. Performancs,keany, are recorded when the
contract is completed and the revenue is reasomainigin of collection. Some contracts also lireitenues and billings to maximum amou
Provision for contract losses, if any, is madehia period such losses are determined. For contrdmse there are multiple deliverables and
the work has not been 100% complete on a spedafieatable the costs have been deferred. The atedatosts are expensed when the
related revenue is recognized.
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Revenue Recognition (Continued)
Consulting/Staffing Services

Revenues derived from consulting/staffing servimesrecorded on a gross basis as services aremped@nd associated costs have been
incurred using our employees. In these circums&nee assume the risk of acceptability of its empgés to its customers. In certain cases
may utilize other companies and their employedslfil customer requirements. In these cases, @eive an administrative fee for arranc
for, billing for, and collecting the billings reked to these companies. The customer is typicadlparsible for assessing the work of these
companies who have responsibility for acceptabdityheir personnel to the customer. Under thesmugistances, our reported revenues are
net of associated costs (effectively the admintisedee).

Permanent Placement Services

We earn permanent placement fees from providinmaeent placement services. Fees for placements@rgnized at the time the candidate
commences employment. We guarantee our permareg@rpénts on a prorated basis for 90 days. In thet@vcandidate is not retained for
the 90-day period, we will provide a suitable replament candidate. In the event a replacement catedidnnot be located, we will provide a
prorated refund to the client. An allowance fourefs, based upon our historical experience, isrdecbin the financial statements. Revenues
are recorded on a gross basis as a componentefueyv

Accounts Receivable

Our accounts receivable are primarily due fromeredstomers. Credit is extended based on evaluatiomstomers' financial condition and,
generally, collateral is not required. Accountsereable payment terms vary and are stated in tianfial statements at amounts due from
customers net of an allowance for doubtful accaultsounts outstanding longer than the paymentdeara considered past due. We
determine our allowance by considering a numbéactbrs, including the length of time trade acceueteivable are past due, our previous
loss history, the customer's current ability to fiayobligation to us, and the condition of the @@t economy and the industry as a whole. We
write off accounts receivable when they become Ueciible, and payments subsequently received oh seceivables are credited to the
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of lessies acquired over the fair market value of iflebte assets. In accordance with SFAS
142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," wefpan our annual goodwill impairment testing, by egging unit, as of November 30, 2006,
or more frequently if events or changes in circiamsés indicate that goodwill may be impaired. Aggtibn of the goodwill impairment test
requires significant judgments including estimatidriuture cash flows, which is dependent on iré¢forecasts, estimation of the long-term
rate of growth for the businesses, the usefuldifer which cash flows will occur, and determinatadrour weighted average cost of capital.
Changes in these estimates and assumptions cotédiatig affect the determination of fair value d&mdconclusions on goodwill impairment
for each reporting unit. We conducted our annualdgall impairment test for 2006 as of November 3006 and identified no impairments.
Goodwill at December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2085$39,329,000 and $37,660,000, respectively.

Long-Lived Assets

We evaluate long-lived assets and intangible asg#tdefinite lives for impairment whenever eveatschanges in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not bevezable. When it is probable that undiscountedréutash flows will not be sufficient to
recover an asset's carrying amount, the asseftiemvdown to its fair value. Assets to be disposElly sale, if any, are reported at the lower
of the carrying amount or fair value.
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Accounting for Stock Options

We have used stock options to attract, retainreangird employees for long-term service. Generalbepted accounting principles in the
United States had allowed alternative methods cbaating for these awards. Prior to 2006, we hazseh to account for its stock plans

(including stock option plans) under APB 25, "Acnting for Stock Issued to Employees." Since opégarcise prices reflect the market
value per share of our stock upon grant, no comgiemsexpense related to stock options was refieicteur Consolidated Statement of

Income for periods ended prior to January 1, 2006.

SFAS 123R replaces SFAS 123 and supersedes APBANSFAS 123, as originally issued in 1995, essaelil as preferable a fair-value-
based method of accounting for share-based paytnagrsactions with employees. However, SFAS 123 jttrthentities the option of
continuing to apply the guidance in APB 25 as lasghe footnotes to financial statements discleg®at net income would have been had
preferable fair-value-based method been used.mpadt of SFAS 123R, if it had been in effect, om tiet earnings and related per share
amounts of our fiscal years ended December 31, a8@5)anuary 1, 2005 were disclosed in Note 1 SugnaigSignificant Accounting
Policies - Stock-Based Compensation of our Findi8t@ements included in our Form 10-K for the disgear ended December 31, 2005.

Since we adopted SFAS 123R, effective January @6 28ing the modified-prospective-transition-metharibr periods have not been
restated. Under this method, we are required tordecompensation expense for all awards granted #ifé date of adoption and for the
unvested portion of previously granted awards thiatain outstanding as of the beginning of the pkoifbadoption. We measured share-based
compensation cost using the Black-Scholes optiaringr model.

Accounting for Income Taxes

In establishing the provision for income taxes datkrred income tax assets and liabilities, andatadn allowances against deferred tax
assets, in accordance with the guidance from SFASLBO, we make judgments and interpretations baseshacted tax laws, published tax
guidance, and estimates of future earnings. Aseafeinber 30, 2006, we had total net deferred tat@s$ $3.2 million, primarily
representing the tax effect of a tax net operdtisg carryfoward. Realization of deferred tax assetiependent upon the likelihood that fu
taxable income will be sufficient to realize thémmefits over time and the effectiveness of taxmilag strategies in the relevant tax
jurisdictions. In the event that actual result$adifrom these estimates and assessments, valudkiovances may be require

Forward-looking Information

Our growth prospects are influenced by broad ecantnends. The pace of customer capital spendingrmams, new product launches and
similar activities have a direct impact on the nsdconsulting and engineering services as weleagporary and permanent employees.
Should the U.S. economy decline, our operatinggperance could be adversely impacted. We believteotilvafiscal discipline, strategic foc
on targeted vertical markets and diversificatiosefvice offerings provides some insulation frormeade trends. However, declines in the
economy could result in the need for future cogdtictions or changes in strategy.

Additionally, changes in government regulationslda@sult in prohibition or restriction of certaiypes of employment services or the
imposition of new or additional employee benefitgnsing or tax requirements with respect to tfaision of employment services that n
reduce our future earnings. There can be no asseithat we will be able to increase the fees clthrg®ur clients in a timely manner and in
a sufficient amount to cover increased costs asualtrof any of the foregoing.

The employment services market is highly competitisith limited barriers to entry. We compete inlgdg national, regional, and local
markets with numerous consulting, engineering andleyment companies. Price competition in the indes we serve is significant, and
pricing pressures from competitors and customersnareasing. We expect that the level of compuetitvill remain high in the future, which
could limit our ability to maintain or increase auarket share or profitability.
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Results of Operations (In thousands, except fariegs per share data)

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Dec ember 30, 2006 December 31, 2005 Jan uary 1, 2005
% of % of % of Revenue
Amoun t Revenue Amount Revenue Amoun t
Revenues $201, 920 100.0 $180,618 100.0 $169, 277 100.0
Cost of services 151, 412 75.0 137,935 76.4 128, 303 75.8
Gross profit 50, 508 25.0 42,683 23.6 40, 974 24.2
Selling, general and administrative 41, 244 20.4 35,461 19.6 34, 330 20.3
Depreciation and amortization 1, 507 7 1,206 N4 1, 219 7
Impairment of goodwill 2, 164 1.3
42, 751 211 36,667 20.3 37, 713 22.3
Operating income 7, 757 3.8 6,016 3.3 3, 261 1.9
Other expense 287 A 209 1 450 3
Income before income taxes 7, 470 3.7 5,807 3.2 2, 811 1.6
Income taxes 1, 114 .6 2,271 1.2 604 3
Net income $6, 356 3.1 $3,536 20 $2, 207 1.3
Earnings per share
Basic: $ .54 $.31 $ .19
Diluted: $ .53 $.30 $ .19

The above summary is not a presentation of restittperations under generally accepted accountiimgiples in the United States of
America and should not be considered in isolatioasoan alternative to results of operations agdination of the Company's performance.

The Company follows a 52/53 week fiscal reportiatendar ending on the Saturday closest to DeceBibek 53-week year occurs
periodically. The fiscal year ended 2004 is a 5&kvweeporting year. Therefore, the reporting pegaded January 1, 2005 consisted of fifty-
three weeks as compared to the two other yearshverided on December 30, 2006 and December 31, 200&isting of fifty-two weeks.
Unless specifically noted otherwise, the followitigcussion of changes between comparable pericelsmat reflect the fact that the fiscal
year ended 2004 contains an additional one w

Year Ended December 30, 2006 Compared to Year Endé&ecember 31, 2005

Revenues. Revenues increased 11.8%, or $21.3milbothe year ended December 30, 2006 as compartbe prior year (the "comparable

prior year period"). Revenues increased $3.4 miliiothe Information Technology ("IT") segment, ieased $9.9 million in the Engineering

segment, and increased $7.9 million in the Comraksgigment. Management attributes the overall aseé¢o an improvement of the general
economy and successful marketing and sales efforts.

Cost of Services. Cost of services increased 98%13.5 million, for the year ended December 3M&as compared to the comparable |
year period. This increase was primarily due toitiseease in revenues. Cost of services as a pagenf revenues decreased to 75.0%
the year ended December 30, 2006 from 76.4% focahgparable prior year period. This decrease wiasapity attributable to increased
revenues in the Engineering segment, which hashigtoss margins.
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Year Ended December 30, 2006 Compared to Year Endé&kcember 31, 2005(Continued)

Selling, General and Administrative. Selling, gethiend administrative ("SGA") expenses increased@%6or $5.8 million, for the year enc
December 30, 2006 as compared to the comparaloleygar period. As a percentage of revenues, S@areses were 20.4% for the year
ended December 30, 2006 as compared to 19.6%¢d@ottmparable prior year period. This increase wiasapily attributable to SFAS 123R
stock based compensation expense of $910,000 B @@pared to $-0- in the comparable prior perasvell as increased sales costs on
higher revenues.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and eimation ("DA") increased 25.0%, or $301,000, 2806 as compared to 2005. This
increase was attributable to the amortization terigibles in the amount of $215,000 incurred subsegto December 31, 2005, due to
acquisitions in late 2005 and early 2006.

Other Expense. Other expense consisted of intexgeinse, net of interest income and gains anddasséoreign currency transactions. For
the year ended December 30, 2006, actual intexpense of $539,000 was offset by $283,000 of istereome, which was principally
earned from short-term money market deposits. éstezxpense, net, increased $35,200 for the yelmdeDecember 30, 2006 as compared to
the comparable prior year period. This increasepvasarily due to an increase in the effective iiast rate on the line of credit for the year
ended December 30, 2006, which was partially otfgedt reduction of debt, as compared to the conlpbagaior year period. Losses on
foreign currency transactions increased $43,10@um of the strengthening of the Canadian Dollaoagpared to the U. S. Dollar during
year ended December 30, 20

Income tax expense. Income tax expense decreasg®h50r $1.2 million, for the year ended Decemb&rZ006 as compared to the
comparable prior year period. The decrease wasapifyrattributable to a reversal of $1.3 millionmfeviously accrued income taxes, which
related to the potential repayment of tax benefitsociated with previously claimed tax deductidasreed from goodwill impairments. This
matter was settled during the year ended Decenthe2d®6. This decrease was partially offset by déighxable income for the year ended
December 30, 2006, compared to the comparable yenrperiod. As a result, the effective tax rats\i4.9% for the year ended December
30, 2006 as compared to 39.1%, in the year endedrbleer 31, 2005.

Goodwill Impairment. SFAS 142 requires the Comptmgerform a goodwill impairment test on at leaseanual basis. The results of the
2006 and 2005 impairment testing indicated no immpant to goodwill. There can be no assurance thaté goodwill impairment tests will
not result in further impairment charges.

Segment Discussion (See Footnote 13)
Information Technology

IT revenues of $101.4 million in 2006 representednarease of $3.4 million, or 3.5%, compared t020The increase in revenue was
attributable to an increase in demand for IT sewi&BITDA for the IT segment was $6.7 million,7dr.8% of the overall EBITDA, for 2006
as compared to $5.8 million, or 80.8% of the oMdE8IITDA, for 2005.

Engineering

Engineering revenues of $57.6 million in 2006 repreed an increase of $9.9 million, or 20.8%, cargb#o 2005. The increase in revenue
was attributable to an increase in demand for ti@any's engineering services. The Engineering eegEBITDA was $1.0 million, or
11.2% of the overall EBITDA, for 2006 as compare&258,000, or 3.6% of the overall EBITDA, for 2005

Commercial

Commercial revenues of $42.9 million in 2006 represd an increase of $7.9 million, or 22.7% comgp&we2005. The increase in revenue
for the Commercial segment was attributable to awpment in economic activity within this segmertieTCommercial segment EBITDA
was $1.6 million, or 17.0% of the overall EBITDArf2006 as compared to $1.1 million, or 15.6% efakerall EBITDA, for 2005.

24



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Year Enddédnuary 1, 2005

Revenues. Revenues increased 6.7%, or $11.3 milbothe year ended December 31, 2005 as compautbe prior year (the "comparable
prior year period"). The revenue increased $5.lioniin the IT segment, decreased $3.5 millionhia Engineering segment, and increased
$9.7 million in the Commercial segment. Managenagtiibutes the overall increase to an improveméthe general economy and succes

marketing and sales efforts.

Cost of Services. Cost of services increased 7d8%9.6 million, for the year ended December 3D)28s compared to the comparable prior
year period. This increase was primarily due toiticeease in revenues. Cost of services as a pagenf revenues increased to 76.4% fo
year ended December 31, 2005 from 75.8% for thepeoafle prior year period. This increase was piilgnattributable to increased pricir
pressures in the IT segment as well as increasetues in the Commercial segment, which has lowassgmargins.

Selling, General and Administrative. SGA expensesdased 3.3%, or $1.1 million, for the year endedember 31, 2005 as compared to the
comparable prior year period. As a percentagewamaes, SGA expenses were 19.6% for the year dddeeimber 31, 2005 as compared to
20.3% for the comparable prior year period. Thiglest decrease was primarily attributable to coetihcost containment activities, which
were offset by increased sales costs on highentmgeand increased legal fees.

Depreciation and Amortization. DA decreased 1.1#813,000, for 2005 as compared to 2004.

Other Expense. Other expense consisted of intexpeinse, net of interest income and gains anddasséoreign currency transactions. For
the year ended December 31, 2005, actual intexpsinee of $568,000 was offset by $347,000 of istareome, which was principally
earned from short-term money market deposits. éstegxpense, net, decreased $253,000 for the ydad ®ecember 31, 2005 as compared
to the comparable prior year period. This decreaseprimarily due to a reduction of debt, which ypastially offset by an increase in the
effective interest rate on the line of credit foe tyear ended December 31, 2005 as compared totgarable prior year period. Gains on
foreign currency transactions decreased $13,008usecof the stabilization of the Canadian Dollac@spared to the U. S. Dollar during the
year ended December 31, 2005, as compared torémgtiening of the Canadian Dollar in relationtte U.S. Dollar in the comparable pr
year period

Income Tax. Income tax expense increased 276%l.@rillion, for the year ended December 31, 2096@anpared to the comparable prior
year period. The increase was attributable to artgde change in the valuation allowance in 2004ictvwas offset by a nondeductit
goodwill impairment charge of $2.2 million in fidggear ended January 1, 2005. The effective taxwas 39.1% for the year ended
December 31, 2005 as compared to 27.1%, in thegrabed January 1, 2005, which was net of the gdbdmarge and change in valuation
allowance in the comparable prior year.

Goodwill Impairment. SFAS 142 requires the Compsngerform a goodwill impairment test on at leastanual basis. The results of the
2005 impairment testing indicated no impairmengdodwill. The 2004 analysis revealed that goodaritiounting to approximately $2.2
million had been impaired for the fiscal year endaduary 1, 2005, and therefore, would not be m@dte through future profitable
operations. There can be no assurance that futa@vgll impairment tests will not result in furthenpairment charges.
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Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Year Enddénuary 1, 2005 (Continued)
Segment Discussion (See Footnote 13)

Information Technology

IT revenues of $98 million in 2005 representedramease of $5.1 million, or 5.5%, compared to 200 increase was attributable to an
increase in demand for IT services. The IT segrB@&1TDA was $5.8 million, or 80% of the overall EBDR, for 2005 as compared to $2.1
million, or 47.6% of the overall EBITDA, for 2004.

Engineering

Engineering revenues of $47.7 million in 2005 repreed a decrease of $3.5 million, or 7.5%, conther®004. The decrease in revenue
attributable to the softening of demand for the @any's engineering services. The Engineering segE®iTDA was $258,000, or 3.6% of
the overall EBITDA, for 2005 as compared to $2.8iaom, or 63.1% of the overall EBITDA, for 2004.

Commercial

Commercial revenues of $34.9 million in 2005 represd an increase of $9.7 million, or 38.6% comgp&we2004. The increase in revenue
for the Commercial segment was attributable to oupment in economic activity within this segmerieTCommercial segment EBITDA
was $1.1 million, or 15.6% of the overall EBITDAyf2005 as compared to a loss of $428,000, for 2004
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The following table summarizes the major captiaonsitthe Company's Consolidated Statements of ClastsF

Year Ended Year Ended
(In thousands) December 30, 2006 December 31, 2005
Operating Activities $5,60 4 $3,597
Investing Activities ($3,40 1) ($2,483)
Financing Activities ($3,52 7) $-

Operating Activities

Operating activities provided $5.6 million of cé&eh the year ended December 30, 2006 as compai®@l éamillion for the comparable 2005
period. The increase in cash provided by operatiityities was primarily attributable to increasstnings, a decrease in prepaid expenses
and other current assets, a decrease in defewedsats, an increase in accrued compensationcerase in payroll and withheld taxes, an
increase in non cash charge for stock based comatien®xpense and a decrease in restricted caskeTdhanges were offset by an increase
in accounts receivable, a decrease in accountbfegad accrued expenses, and a decrease in inasasgpayable. The Company continues
to institute enhanced controls and standardizatiaan its receivables collection and disbursemeotgsses.

Investing Activities

Investing activities used $3.4 million for the yesaded December 30, 2006 as compared to $2.5 mithiothe comparable prior year period.
The increase in the use of cash for investing aietsvfor 2006 as compared to the comparable 2@dwg was primarily attributable to an
increase in expenditures for property and equipy@erd cash used for acquisitions.

Financing Activities

In 20086, financing activities principally consistefithe sale of stock for the employee stock pusehaan of $143,829 and the exercise of
stock options of $229,307 and debt reduction 09 $3illion. In 2005, financing activities principgltonsisted of the sale of stock for the
employee stock purchase plan of $146,378 and tbeise of stock options of $853,481 and debt reduaf $1.0 million of debt.

The Company and its subsidiaries are party to a &ggeement with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania,iagtnative agent for a syndicate of
banks, which provides for a $25 million revolvingdit facility and includes a sub-limit of $5.0 iwh for letters of credit (the "Revolving
Credit Facility"). Borrowings under the Revolvingedit Facility bear interest at one of two altervatates, as selected by the Company at
each incremental borrowing. These alternatives(greIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate), plugppable margin, or (ii) the agent
bank's prime rate.

All borrowings under the revolving credit faciligre collateralized by all of the assets of the Camypand its subsidiaries and a pledge of the
stock of its subsidiaries. The Revolving Creditifgcalso contains various financial and non-fic#i covenants, such as restrictions on the
Company's ability to pay dividends.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)
Financing Activities (Continued)

The Revolving Credit Facility expires in August 20T he weighted average interest rates under thelideg Credit Facility for the years
ended December 30, 2006 and December 31, 20059@5% and 6.31%, respectively. During 2006 and 2685Company's outstanding
borrowings ranged from $-0- to $7.1 million and%anillion to $7.0 million, respectively. At Decemt0, 2006, there were no outstanding
borrowings under this facility and at December Z105, the amount outstanding under this facilitg\$a.9 million. At December 30, 2006,
there was a letter of credit outstanding for $1@6,@vhich is used as collateral for a lease ohbhgatAt December 30, 2006, the Company
availability for additional borrowing under the Réwing Credit Facility of $24.9 million.

The Company anticipates that its primary uses pitakin future periods will be for working capitalirposes. Funding for any long-term and
short-term capital requirements as well as futeguasitions will be derived from one or more of fRevolving Credit Facility, funds
generated through operations or future financiaggactions. The Company is subject to legal prangednd claims that arise from time to
time in the ordinary course of its business, whiy or may not be covered by insurance. Were aavondble final outcome to occur, there
exists the possibility of a material adverse impacbur financial position, liquidity, and the rétswof operations for the period in which the
effect becomes reasonably estimable.

The Company's business strategy is to achieve grbath internally through operations and externtdhpugh strategic acquisitions. The
Company from time to time engages in discussiortls patential acquisition candidates. As the sizthefCompany and its financial
resources increase, however, acquisition oppoitsniequiring significant commitments of capitalynaaise. In order to pursue such
opportunities, the Company may be required to imalot or issue potentially dilutive securitiestie future. No assurance can be given as to
the Company's future acquisition and expansion gppities or how such opportunities will be finadce

The Company does not currently have material comamnits for capital expenditures and does not cuyranticipate entering into any such
commitments during the next twelve months. The Camyfs current commitments consist primarily of éeabligations for office space. The
Company believes that its capital resources afeceift to meet its present obligations and thaske incurred in the normal course of
business for the next twelve months.

At December 30, 2006, the Company had a deferseddset totaling $3.7 million, primarily represaugtihe tax effect of a tax net operating
loss carryfoward. The Company expects to utilizedbferred tax asset during the 12 months endirmgmber 29, 2007 by offsetting the
related tax benefits of such assets against thiifias incurred from forecasted taxable income.

Summarized below are the Company's obligationscantmitments to make future payments under leasseamgnts and debt obligations as
of December 30, 2006 (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less Than Mor e Than
Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5Years 5 Years

Long-Term Debt Obligations (1)
Operating Lease Obligations $10,94 8 $3,041 $4,503 $2,848 $556
Total $10,94 8 $3,041 $4,503 $2,848 $556
(1) The Revolving Credit Facility is for $25.0 million and includes a

sub-limit of $5.0 million for letters of ¢ redit. The agreement expires

in August 2011. At December 30, 2006, ther e was an outstanding letter

of credit for $116,000.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)
Significant employment agreements are as follows:
Employment Agreement

The Company has an employment agreement with iisf €xecutive Officer and President, Leon Kopyt,iethcurrently provides for an
annual base salary of $525,000 and other custobwargfits. In addition, the agreement provides atkopyt's annual bonus is based on
EBITDA, defined as earnings before interest, tagegpreciation and amortization. As of December2B0g6, the agreement expires on
February 28, 2009. The agreement is for a roll@rgntof three years, which automatically extendfg@ar for an additional one-year period
on February 28 of each year. The employment agreeis¢éerminable by the Company upon Mr. Kopyt'attieor disability, or for "good and
sufficient cause,” as defined in the agreement.

Termination Benefits Agreement

The Company is party to a Termination Benefits Agnent with Mr. Kopyt amended and restated as othaB, 1997 (the "Benefits
Agreement"). Pursuant to the Benefits Agreemetligdng a Change in Control (as defined thereihg temaining term of Mr. Kopyt's
employment is extended for five years (the "Exteh@lerm"). If Mr. Kopyt's employment is terminatdteteafter by the Company other than
for cause, or by Mr. Kopyt for good reason (inchgliamong other things, a material change in MipyKs salary, title, reporting
responsibilities or a change in office location @rhrequires Mr. Kopyt to relocate), then the follogvprovisions take effect: the Company is
obligated to pay Mr. Kopyt a lump sum equal togatary and bonus for the remainder of the ExteAdech; and the Company shall be
obligated to pay to Mr. Kopyt the amount of anyisgdax associated with the benefits provided toHbpyt under the Benefits Agreement.
If such a termination had taken place as of Decer®®g2006, Mr. Kopyt would have been entitled aslt payments of approximately $3.5
million (representing salary and excise tax paysent

Severance Agreement

The Company is party to a Severance AgreementMitiKopyt, dated June 10, 2002 (the "Severance &gent"). The severance agreement
provides for certain payments to be made to Mr.\K@md for the continuation of Mr. Kopyt's employeenefits for a specified time after his
service with the Company is terminated other tHanc¢ause," as defined in the Severance Agreemembunts payable to Mr. Kopyt under
the Severance Agreement would be offset and redog@thy amounts received by Mr. Kopyt after hisrieation of employment under his
current employment and termination benefits agredspevhich are supplemented and not supersedduebyaverance Agreement. If Mr.
Kopyt had been terminated as of December 30, 20@6, under the terms of the Severance Agreemethtaféer offsetting any amounts that
would have been received under his current employiased termination benefits agreements, he wowe ha&en entitled to cash payment:
approximately $1.9 million, inclusive of employeentefits.

Impact of Inflation

Consulting, staffing, and project services are galhepriced based on markps on prevailing rates of pay, and as a resulableto generall
maintain their relationship to direct labor coftermanent placement services are priced as adunuftisalary levels of the job candidates.

Our business is labor intensive; therefore, we fealigh exposure to increasing healthcare benediisc We attempt to compensate for these
escalating costs in our business cost models astdroer pricing by passing along some of these &se@ healthcare benefit costs to our
customers and employees, however, we have notdigero pass on all increases. The Company isragng to review its options to further
control these costs, which the Company does nad\meare representative of general inflationarpdee Otherwise, inflation has not been a
meaningful factor in the Company's operations.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)
New Accounting Standards

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Ggsion (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SABIlo. 108, "Considering the
Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when QuantifyMisstatements in Current Year Financial StatesigfiSAB 108"). SAB 108 is

effective for fiscal years ending on or after Novem15, 2006 and addresses how financial stateemsors should be considered from a
materiality perspective and corrected. The liteaprovides interpretive guidance on how the effe¢tthe carryover or reversal of prior year
misstatements should be considered in quantifyiogreent year misstatement. Historically, thereehbgen two common approaches used to
quantify such errors: (i) the "rollover" approagtjich quantifies the error as the amount by whighdurrent year income statement is
misstated, and (ii) the "iron curtain" approachjehiguantifies the error as the cumulative amoynivhich the current year balance sheet is
misstated. The SEC staff believes that companiesldiyuantify errors using both approaches anduatalwhether either of these approac
results in quantifying a misstatement that, whénedévant quantitative and qualitative factors emasidered, is material. Historically, the
Company has evaluated uncorrected differencegintilithe "rollover" approach. SAB 108 did not havmaterial effect on the Company's
consolidated financial position or results of opierss.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stashsi&oard ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Valleasurements,"” ("SFAS 157"),
which establishes a single authoritative definitidriair value, set out a framework for measuriag alue, and required additional
disclosures about fair-value measurements. SFASifplied to fair value measurements that are ajreagliired or permitted by existing
standards except for measurements of share-bagatepts and measurements that are similar to, dubtemded to be, fair value. SFAS 157
does not impose any additional fair value measungsria financial statements and is effective fecél years beginning after November 15,
2007 and interim periods within those fiscal yedise adoption of SFAS 157 is not expected to haveterial impact on the Company's
consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Tax¢¥"AS 48"). The interpretation
clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in incotages recognized in a company's financial statesnardaccordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109¢¢Aunting for Income Taxes." Specifically, FAS 4&gzribes a recognition threshold
and a measurement attribute for the financial statd recognition and measurement of a tax positiken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. The FAS 48 also provides guidance on tteéa@ derecognition, classification, interest ardaities, accounting for interim periods,
disclosure, and transition of uncertain tax posgiol he interpretation is effective for fiscal ygheginning after December 15, 2006. The
Company is evaluating the impact of this new praro@ment on its consolidated financial statements.

SFAS No. 123R "Share-Based Payment" ("SFAS 123R1i)ch the Company has adopted effective as of Jgriy&006, requires all share-
based payments to employees, including grants pfame stock options, to be recognized as an experthe Consolidated Statements of
Operations based on their fair values as theyameed by the employees under the vesting termsfoPraa disclosure of stock-based
compensation expense, as was the Company's praotiez SFAS 123, is not permitted after 2005, sBIEAS 123R must be adopted no |
than the first interim or annual period beginnifigeDecember 15, 2005. The Company followed thedifired prospective" method of
adoption of SFAS 123R beginning in fiscal 2006, wely earnings for prior periods are not to be tesdtas though stock based compensation
had been expensed.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)
New Accounting Standards (Continued)

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154 "AccauptChanges and Error CorrectiodsReplacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FA
Statement No. 3" ("SFAS 154"). SFAS 154 requiréospective application to prior periods' finanatdtements for changes in accounting
principles, unless it is impractical to determiither the period-specific effects or the cumulagffects of a change. SFAS 154 also requires
that retrospective application of a change in antiag principle be limited to the direct effectstbé change. Indirect effects of a change in
accounting principle, such as a change in non-gliserary profitsharing payments resulting from an accounting cbasigould be recogniz:

in the period of the accounting change. SFAS 154 aquires that a change in depreciation, amdidizeor depletion method for long-lived,
non-financial assets be accounted for as a changecbunting estimate affected by a change in atowuprinciple. SFAS 154 is effective

for accounting changes and corrections of errodemia fiscal years beginning after December 15520ie Company has adopted the
provision of SFAS 154, as applicable, beginninfjsoal 2006.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

The Company's exposure to market risk for chang@gérest rates relates primarily to the Compamysstment portfolio and debt
instruments, which primarily consist of its line@gdit. The Company does not have any derivathantial instruments in its portfolio. The
Company places its investments in instrumentsrttest high credit quality standards. The Comparadisrse to principal loss and ensures
the safety and preservation of its invested fundbnbiting default risk, market risk and reinvestmeisk. As of December 30, 2006, the
Company's investments consisted of cash and moaeyetrfunds. The Company does not use interestieteative instruments to manage
its exposure to interest rate changes. Presemlinthact of a 10% (approximately 90 basis pointsjdase in interest rates on its variable
(using average debt balances during the fiscal g:eded December 30, 2006 and average interes} vedetd have a relatively nominal
impact on the Company's results of operations.dtvmpany does not expect any material loss withe@dp its investment portfolio.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements, together with the repbthe Company's Registered Public Accounting Fivegins on page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
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ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company's management, under the supervisiowghdhe participation of the Company's Chief BExt@ge Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Comfsadigclosure controls and procedures (as defm&ilile 13a-15(e) and 15b(e) under th
Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covesethis report. Based upon that evaluation, the {Biecutive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that those disclosure controls procedures as of the end of the period coverdadibyeport were functioning effectively
to provide reasonable assurance that informatiquired to be disclosed by the Company in the repbst it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedegoated within the time periods specified in 8tC's rules and forms and is
accumulated and communicated to the Company's ream&t, including its principal executive and prpaifinancial officers, or persons
performing similar functions, as appropriate, towltimely decisions regarding required disclosure.

A controls system, no matter how well designed @merated, cannot provide absolute assurance thatjectives of the controls system are
met, and no evaluation of controls can provide klte@ssurance that all control issues and instaotfaud, if any, within a company have
been detected.

There have been no changes in the Company's ihternixol over financial reporting that occurredidg the Company's most recent fiscal
quarter and that have materially affected, or aasonably likely to materially affect, the Comparigternal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

The information required by Item 10 shall be in@ddn the 2007 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item 11 shall be in@ddn the 2007 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by Item 12 shall be in@ddn the 2007 Proxy Statement.

The table below presents certain information camiogrsecurities issuable in connection with eqadympensation plans that have been
approved by the Company's shareholders and thetiatbeen approved by the Company's shareholders.

Number of securities
remaining available for
Number of securitie stobe Weighted-average exercise  issuance under equity
issued upon exerc ise of price of outstanding compensa tion plans,
outstanding opti ons, options, warrants and excluding securities
warrants and ri ghts rights reflected in column (a)
Plan category
(@ (b) (©)
Equity compensation plans 1,768,000 $4.00 29 ,194
approved by security
holders...............
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security _
holders...............
1,768,000 $4.00 29 ,194
Total.......ccvveeeen.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS, RELATED TRANSACTION S AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by Item 13 shall be in@ddn the 2007 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by Item 14 shall be in@ddn the 2007 Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AN D REPORTS ON FORM 8K

(@) 1. and 2. Financial Statement Schedules -'Bdex to Financial Statements and Schedules" an F-

3. See Item (b) below.

(b)  Exhibits

(3)(a) Articles of Incorporation, as amended; i ncorporated by reference
to Exhibit 3(a) to the Registrant's Annu al Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended October 31, 1994.

(3)(b) Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation;
incorporated by reference to Exhibit A o f the Registrant's Proxy
Statement, dated February 6, 1996, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on January 29, 1996.

(3)(c) Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation;
incorporated by reference to Exhibit B o f the Registrant's Proxy
Statement, dated February 6, 1996, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on January 29, 1996.

(3)(d) Amended and Restated Bylaws; incorporate d by reference to Exhibit
3 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report o n Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 30, 1997.

(4)(a) Registration Rights Agreement, dated Mar ch 11, 1996, by and
between RCM Technologies, Inc. and the f ormer shareholders of The
Consortium; incorporated by reference to Exhibit (c)(2) to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 19, 1996,
filed with the Securities and Exchange C ommission on March 20,
1996.

* (10)(a) RCM Technologies, Inc. 1992 Ince ntive Stock Option Plan;
incorporated by reference to Exhibit A o f the Registrant's Proxy
Statement, dated March 9, 1992, filed wi th the Securities and

Exchange Commission on March 9, 1992.

(10)(b) RCM Technologies, Inc. 1994 Non-employee Director Stock Option
Plan; incorporated by reference to the a ppendix of the
Registrant's Proxy Statement, dated Marc h 31, 1994, filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Ma rch 28, 1994.

* (10)(c) RCM Technologies, Inc. 1996 Executive @&t@®ption Plan, dated August 15, 1996; incorporégdeference to Exhibit 10(l) to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form KGer the year ended October 31, 1996, filed with Securities and Exchange Commission on Jar
21, 1997 (the "1996 10-K").

* (10)(d) RCM Technologies, Inc. 2000 Employee Ktbrcentive Plan, dated January 6, 2000; incorjgoraly reference to Exhibit A of the
Registrant's Proxy Statement, dated March 3, 2f@d, with the Securities and Exchange Commissiorrebruary 28, 2000.

* (10)(e) Second Amended and Restated TerminatemeBts Agreement, dated March 18, 1997, betweemR#ygistrant and Leon Kopyt;
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(g) to tregRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 BitegONo. 333-23753), filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 217.199

* (10)(f) Amended and Restated Employment Agreeimdaitied November 30, 1996, between the Registiraetiec Design, Inc. and Leon
Kopyt; incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10@}te Registrant's 1996 Annual Report on Form 1€kd with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on January 15, 1997.
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PART IV (CONTINUED)

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AN D REPORTS ON FORM 8-K (CONTINUED)

(b) Exhibits (Continued)

*(10)(g) RCM Technologies, Inc. 2000 Employee Sto ck Incentive Plan;
incorporated by reference to Exhibit A t o the Registrant's Proxy
Statement, dated March 3, 2000, filed wi th the Commission on

February 28, 2000.

(10)(h) Amended and Restated Loan and Security A greement, dated May 31,
2002, between RCM Technologies, Inc. and All of its Subsidiaries
with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania, as A dministrative Agent and
Arranger.

* (10)(i) Severance Agreement, dated June 10, 2002 , between
RCM Technologies, Inc. and Leon Kopyt.
* (10)(j) Exhibit A To Severance Agreement General Release.

(10)(k) Amendment And Modification to Amended An d Restated Loan and
Security Agreement, dated December 30, 2 002, between RCM
Technologies, Inc. and all of its Subsid iaries and Citizens Bank
of Pennsylvania as Administrative Agent and Arranger.

(10)(I) Second Amendment And Modification to Ame nded And Restated Loan and
Security Agreement, dated February 26, 2 003, between RCM
Technologies, Inc. and all of its Subsid iaries and Citizens Bank
of Pennsylvania as Administrative Agent and Arranger.

(20)(m) Third Amendment And Modification to Amen ded And Restated Loan and
Security Agreement, dated October 1, 200 3, between RCM
Technologies, Inc. and all of its Subsid iaries and Citizens Bank
of Pennsylvania as Administrative Agent and Arranger.

(10)(n) Fourth Amendment And Modification to Ame nded And Restated Loan and
Security Agreement, dated July 23, 2004, between RCM Technologies,
Inc. and all of its Subsidiaries and Cit izens Bank of Pennsylvania

as Administrative Agent and Arranger.

(10) (o) Fifth Amendment and Modification to Amended and Restated Loan
and Security Agreement dated August 7, 2 006, between RCM
Technologies, Inc. and all of its Subsid iaries and Citizens Bank
of Pennsylvania as Administrative Agent and Arranger.

* (10)(p) Compensation Arrangements for Named Exec utive Officers.

(Filed herewith)

* (10)(gq) Compensation Arrangements for Directors.
(Filed herewith)

(11) Computation of Earnings (loss) Share. (F iled herewith)

(21) Subsidiaries of the Registrant. (Filed h erewith)

(23) Consent of Grant Thornton LLP. (Filed hereyith

31.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer Réepa by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934, as amended.
(Filed herewith)
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PART IV (CONTINUED)

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AN D REPORTS ON FORM 8-K (CONTINUED)

(b) Exhibits (Continued)

31.2 Certifications of Chief Financial Officer Reapd by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934, as amended.
(Filed herewith)

32.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer Réepd by Rule 13a-14(b) of the Securities Exchangedk 1934, as amended. (This exhibit
shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of SectiBrof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aleeénor otherwise subject to the liability
of that section. Further, this exhibit shall notdeemed to be incorporated by reference into dimg funder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934panded.)

(Filed herewith)

32.2 Certifications of Chief Financial Officer Regpd by Rule 13a-14(b) of the Securities Exchangedk 1934, as amended. (This exhibit
shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of SectiBrof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aleeénor otherwise subject to the liability
of that section. Further, this exhibit shall notdeemed to be incorporated by reference into dimg funder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934panded.)

(Filed herewith)

* Constitutes a management contract or compensataryor arrangement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

RCM Technologies, Inc.

Date: March 8, 2007 By: /s/ Leon Kopyt
Leon Kopyt
Chai rman, President,
Chi ef Executive Oficer and
Director

Date: March 8, 2007 By: /s/ Stanton Rener
St ant on Remer
Executi ve Vi ce
Pr esi dent, Chi ef
Fi nancial O ficer,
Treasurer, Secretary
and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the following persons on behéthe Registrant and in the capacities
and on the dates indicated. This report has begredibelow by

Date: March 8, 2007 /sl Leon Kopyt
Leon Kopyt
Chai r man, Pr esi dent,

Chi ef Executi ve O ficer
(Principal Executive Oficer)
and Director

Date: March 8, 2007 /sl Stanton Remer
St ant on Remer
Executive Vice
Presi dent, Chief
Financial O ficer,
Treasurer, Secretary
(Princi pal Fi nanci al and
Accounting O ficer)
and Director

Date: March 8, 2007 /'s/ Norman S. Berson
Nor man S. Berson
Di rector

Date: March 8, 2007 /s/ Robert B. Kerr
Robert B. Kerr
Di rector

Date: March 8, 2007 /s/ David Gl for
David G| for
Di rector
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtf
of $1,672,000 and $1,792,000 in fiscal 2006
and 2005, respectively

Restricted cash

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Deferred tax assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, at cost
Equipment and leasehold improvements
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization

Other assets
Deposits
Goodwill
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortizati
of $406,000 and $96,000 in fiscal 2006 and 20

Total assets

ASSETS

December 30,

2006

Dece

ul accounts

$2,449,428

48,140,787

1,715,858
3,185,050

55,491,123

10,086,457
5,694,513

4,391,944

on

05, respectively

158,722
39,328,997

669,270

40,156,989

$100,040,056

$1

$3,761,063

44,930,276
8,572,064
2,840,700
4,012,340

6,017,593

166,814
37,660,320

808,624

06,772,702

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - (CONTINUED)
December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

December 30, Dece mber 31,
2006 2 005
Current liabilities
Line of credit $ 3,900,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $7,317,135 1 4,979,127
Accrued compensation 8,122,058 7,087,897
Payroll and withheld taxes 1,146,136 867,274
Income taxes payable 61,465 4,249,779
Total current liabilities 16,646,794 3 1,084,077
Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value; 5,000,000 sha res authorized,
no shares issued or outstanding
Common stock, $0.05 par value; 40,000,000 share s authorized; 11,822,126 and
11,728,261 shares issued and outstanding
at December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively 591,107 586,413
Additional paid-in capital 101,559,302 10 0,235,338
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,001,488 981,772
Accumulated deficit (19,758,635) (2 6,114,898)
83,393,262 7 5,688,625
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $100,040,056 $10 6,772,702
F-3

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

December 30, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005
Revenues $201,920,059 $180,618,164 $169,277,490
Cost of services(1) 151,411,687 137,935,632 128,303,645
Gross profit 50,508,372 42,682,532 40,973,845
Operating costs and expenses
Selling, general and administrative(2) 41,243,523 35,460,706 34,330,392
Depreciation 1,197,369 1,110,676 1,149,991
Amortization 310,354 95,376 68,556
Impairment of goodwiill 2,164,338
42,751,246 36,666,758 37,713,277
Operating income 7,757,126 6,015,774 3,260,568
Other (expenses) income
Interest expense, net of interest income (256,236 ) (221,070 ) (474,420 )
(Loss) gain on foreign currency transactions (31,154 ) 11,898 24,954
(287,390 ) (209,172 ) (449,466 )
Income before income taxes 7,469,736 5,806,602 2,811,102
Income tax expense 1,113,473 2,270,516 604,235
Net income $6,356,263 $3,536,086 $2,206,867

(1) Includes stock based compensation expense of $45,837 for the year ended December 30, 2006.

(2) Includes stock based compensation expense of $909,685 for the year ended December 30, 2006.

F-4

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

December 30, December 31, Ja nuary 1,
2006 2005 2005
Basic earnings per share
Net income $.54 $.31 $.19
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding 11,773,301 11,456,757 11,325,626
Diluted earnings per share
Net income $.53 $.30 $.19
Weighted average number of common and common equiva lent shares outstanding
(includes dilutive securities relating to option s of
261,364 in 2006, 274,834 in 2005 and 354,186 12,034,665 11,731,591 11,679,812
in 2004)
F-5

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.



Common
Shares

Balance, December 27, 2003 11,285,279

Issuance of stock under employee
stock purchase plan

Exercise of stock options

Translation adjustment

Net income

37,107
61,084

Balance, January 1, 2005 11,383,470

Issuance of stock under employee
stock purchase plan

Exercise of stock options

Issuance of common stock and
stock options in connection with
acquisition 100,000

Translation adjustment

Net income

38,941
205,850

Balance, December 31, 2005 11,728,261

Issuance of stock under employee
stock purchase plan

Exercise of stock options

Translation adjustment

Stock based compensation expense

Net income

33,770
60,095

Balance, December 30, 2006 11,822,126

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY Years Ended December 30, 2006, Decembe2@d5 and January 1, 2005

Accumulated

Additional Other
Stock Paid-in Comprehensive
Amount Capital Income
$564,264 $97,906,888  $556,795
1,855 174,365
3,054 209,466
179,333
569,173 98,290,719 736,128
1,947 144,431
10,293 843,188
5,000 957,000
245,644
586,413 100,235,338 981,772
1,689 142,140
3,005 226,302
19,716
955,522
$591,107  $101,559,302 $1,001,488

Accumulated
Deficit Total

($31,857,851) $67,170,096

176,220

212,520

179,333
2,206,867 2,206,867

(29,650,984 ) 69,945,036

146,378
853,481

($19,758,635) $83,393,262

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2009 danuary 1, 2005

December 3
2006

Net income
Foreign currency translation
adjustment

$6,356,

19,

Comprehensive income

$6,375,

0, December 31,

2005

January 1,
2005

263 $3,536,086

716 245,644

$2,206,867

179,333

979 $3,781,730

$2,386,200

F-6

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

December 30, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $6,356,263 $3,536,086 $2,2 06,867
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash p rovided by (used in)
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,507,723 1,206,052 1,2 18,547
Provision for allowance on accounts
receivable (120,000) (70,000) 8,000
Stock based compensation expense 955,522
Goodwill impairment 2,1 64,338
Deferred taxes 827,290 951,667 3 65,634)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (3,143,664) (4,341,774) 4,2 74,580)
Restricted cash 8,572,064 (276,439)
Prepaid expenses and other current
assets 1,131,955 (50,069) 6 91,428)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (7,665,185) 1,448,996 (2,0 43,905)
Accrued compensation 1,085,561 321,311 1,3 10,255
Payroll and withheld taxes 277,083 (232,581) 9 22,826
Income taxes payable (4,180,214) 1,103,301 (8 79,619)
Total adjustments (751,865) 60,464 (2,6 31,200)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities $5,604,398 $3,596,550 ($4 24,333)
F-7

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

December 30, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005

Cash flows from investing activities:

Property and equipment acquired ($1,568,932 ) ($558,131 ) ($439,246 )

Decrease (increase) in deposits 8,092 (28,656 ) (55,200 )

Cash paid for acquisition, net of cash acquired (1,839,677 ) (1,895,997 )
Net cash used in investing activities (3,400,517 ) (2,482,784 ) (494,446 )
Cash flows from financing activities:

Net repayments of line of credit (3,900,000 ) (1,000,000 ) (2,400,000 )

Issuance of stock for employee stock purchase pla n 143,829 146,378 176,220

Exercise of stock options 229,307 853,481 212,520
Net cash used in financing activities (3,526,864 ) (141 ) (2,011,260 )
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

and cash equivalents 11,348 245,644 179,334
Net (decrease) increase in cash

and cash equivalents (1,311,635 ) 1,359,269 (2,750,705 )
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,761,063 2,401,794 5,152,499
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $2,449,428 $3,761,063 $2,401,794
Supplemental cash flow information:

Cash paid for:

Interest $723,280 $332,892 $201,101
Income taxes $4,060,086 $422,917 $1,753,251
F-8

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2008 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

RCM Technologies is a premier provider of busireasd technology solutions designed to enhance axihmz the operational performance
of its customers through the adaptation and depémyraf advanced information technology and engingeservices. RCM's offices are
located in major metropolitan centers throughoutthNdmerica.

The consolidated financial statements are compo$éae accounts of the Company and its subsidiaAd significant intercompany accou
and transactions have been eliminated in cons@iaathe preparation of the financial statementsanformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requiragsagement to make estimates and assumptions tleat #f€ amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and accompamatgs. Actual results could differ from these eaties.

Fiscal Periods

The reporting period for the Company is the Satydasest to the last day in December. Fiscal y2a@$ and 2005 represent the 52 weeks
ended December 30, 2006 and December 31, 200®atesyy. Fiscal year 2004 represents the 53 weakled January 1, 2005.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers its holdings of highly ligmidney-market instruments to be cash equivalertkeifecurities mature within 90 days
from the date of acquisition. These investmentscarged at cost, which approximates fair value.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company's carrying value of financial instrutsenonsisting primarily of accounts receivable dett approximates fair value. The
Company does not have any off-balance sheet finhimstruments. The Company does not have deriwgtieducts in place to manage risks
related to foreign currency fluctuations for itsdign operations or for interest rate changes.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company's accounts receivable are primarilyfchre trade customers. Credit is extended basezlaluation of customers' financial
condition and, generally, collateral is not reqdirAccounts receivable payment terms vary andtatedin the financial statements at
amounts due from customers net of an allowancddabtful accounts. Accounts outstanding longer thapayment terms are considered
past due. The Company determines its allowancebgidering a number of factors, including the léngfttime trade accounts receivable are
past due, the Company's previous loss historyctiseomer's current ability to pay its obligatiortiie Company, and the condition of the
general economy and the industry as a whole. Thepaay writes off accounts receivable when they bexancollectible, and payments
subsequently received on such receivables aretedetdi the allowance for doubtful accounts.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost andepreciated on the straight-line method at ratesutatied to provide for retirement of assets
at the end of their estimated useful lives. Theuahrates are 20% for computer hardware and softaamvell as furniture and office
equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortizedtbeeshorter of the estimated life of the asse¢herdease term.

Goodwill

Gooduwill represents the excess of the cost of lmssies acquired over the fair market value of iflebhte assets. In accordance with SFAS
142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, the Camypperforms its annual goodwill impairment testibg reporting unit, as of November
30, 2006, or more frequently if events or changesrcumstances indicate that goodwill may be imgzhi Application of the goodwiill
impairment test requires significant judgment inihg estimation of future cash flows, which is degent on internal forecasts, estimation of
the long-term rate of growth for the businesses ugeful life over which cash flows will occur, atketermination of our weighted average
cost of capital. Changes in these estimates andrgg®ons could materially affect the determinatidrair value and/or conclusions on
goodwill impairment for each reporting unit. Ther@many conducted its annual goodwill impairment éssof November 30, 2006 and
identified no impairments. Goodwill at December 3006 and December 31, 2005 was $39,329,000 an6&B000, respectively.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2004, teeiew indicated that there was an impairment dfieawhich resulted in a $2.2 million
charge to expense for the fiscal year ended Jariy&§05, in order to properly reflect the apprafeicarrying value of goodwill. The
aforementioned impairment was in a reporting uitihin the Company's Information Technology businssgment.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company accounts for long-lived assets in aaare with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impannor Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets. Management periodically reviews the caggimounts of long-lived assets to determine whethaent events or circumstances
warrant adjustment to such carrying amounts. Angaimment is measured by the amount that the caywyatue of such assets exceeds their
fair value, primarily based on estimated discourttzsh flows. Considerable management judgmentcisssary to estimate the fair value of
assets. Assets to be disposed of are carried fiwee of their financial statement carrying amoanfair value, less cost to sell.

Software

In accordance with the American Institute of CétfPublic Accountants' Statement of Position ("§@B-1, "Accounting for Costs of
Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Intetdse" ("SOP 98-1"), certain costs related to teeedopment or purchase of internede
software are capitalized and amortized over theneséd useful life of the software. During the ye2anded December 30, 2006, Decembe
2005 and January 1, 2005, the Company capitaligptbaimately $563,000, $269,000 and $226,000, sy, of software costs in
accordance with SOP 98-1.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordartbeSFAS No. 109 "Accounting for Income TaxesSFAS 109"), which requires an
asset and liability approach of accounting for meataxes. SFAS 109 requires assessment of théhbkel of realizing benefits associated
with deferred tax assets for purposes of determgininether a valuation allowance is needed for sietarred tax assets. The Company an
wholly owned U.S. subsidiaries file a consolidatederal income tax return.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Revenue Recognition

The Company derives its revenues from several ssudll of the Company's segments perform staffieryices. The Company's Enginee
services and IT services segments also perfornegirsgrvices. All of the Company's segments degvenue from permanent placement
fees.

Project Services - The Company recognizes revenusscordance with the Securities and Exchange Gesiom, Staff Accounting Bulletin
(SAB) No. 104, "Revenue Recognition" ("SAB 104"AE5104 clarifies application of U.S. generally aptel accounting principles to
revenue transactions. Project services are gepg@rallided on a cost-plus-fixed-fee or time-and-enial basis. Typically, a customer will
outsource a discrete project or activity and thenGany assumes responsibility for the performancioh project or activity. The Company
recognizes revenues and associated costs on albgsissas services are provided to the customecastd are incurred using its employees.
The Company, from time to time, enters into consaequiring the completion of specific deliverabl&@he Company recognizes revenue on
these deliverables at the time the client accamdsapproves the deliverables. In instances whaijegrservices are provided on a fixed-price
basis and the contract will extend beyond a 12-mpetiod, revenue is recorded in accordance wéteims of each contract. In some
instances, revenue is billed and recorded at the tiertain milestones are reached, as definectindhtract. In other instances, revenue is
billed and recorded based upon contractual rateBqe. In addition, some contracts contain "Penfance Fees" (bonuses) for completing a
contract under budget. Performance Fees, if aeyremorded when the contract is completed andethenue is reasonably certain of
collection. Some contracts also limit revenues laifithgs to maximum amounts. Provision for contrxsses, if any, is made in the period
such losses are determined. Expenses related t@ctathat extend beyond a 12-month period aregelato cost of services as incurred.

Consulting/Staffing Services - Revenues derivedhfetaffing services are recorded on a gross basier@ices are performed and associated
costs have been incurred using employees of thep@oyn In these circumstances, the Company assumaesk of acceptability of its
employees to its customers. In certain cases, ¢timep@ny may utilize other companies and their eng#syto fulfill customer requirements.
these cases, the Company receives an administfaévfer arranging for, billing for, and collectitige billings related to these companies.
The customer is typically responsible for assesiiegvork of these companies who have responsiliitacceptability of their personnel to
the customer. Under these circumstances, the Cofigpaported revenues are net of associated afftst{vely the administrative fee).

Permanent Placement Services - The Company eanmapent placement fees from providing permanertgpieent services. Fees for
placements are recognized at the time the candidatenences employment. The Company guaranteesritsapent placements on a pror
basis for 90 days. In the event a candidate isatained for the 90-day period, the Company witlyile a suitable replacement candidate. In
the event a replacement candidate cannot be lqggae€ompany will provide a refund to the cliefwh allowance for refunds, based upon
Company's historical experience, is recorded irfittencial statements. Revenues are recorded 0oss fasis as a component of revenue.

Concentration

During 2006, United Technologies accounted for #d.af the Company's revenues. No other customemated for 10% or more of the
Company's revenues. The Company's five and teadamyistomers accounted for approximately 25.2%34r8Pb, respectively, of the
Company's revenues for 2006.

F-11



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Concentration (Continued)

During 2005, the Company's largest customer aceoufior 8.8% of the Company's revenues. At DecerBbeP005, the accounts receivable
due from the largest customer was $7.7 million. Tlenpany's five and ten largest customers accodateapproximately 26.3% and 35.6%,
respectively, of the Company's revenues for 2005.

During 2004, the Company's largest customer aceoliior 7.4% of the Company's revenues. At JanuaPPa5, the accounts receivable due
from the largest customer was $7.9 million. The @any's five and ten largest customers accounteapiproximately 25.4% and 36.9%,
respectively, of the Company's revenues for 2004.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of the Company's Canadidosisliary is the subsidiary's local currency. Assetd liabilities are translated at period-
end exchange rates. Income and expense itemsasdatied at weighted average rates of exchangaipngvduring the year. Any translation
adjustments are included in the accumulated ottmpcehensive income account in stockholders' equilgnsactions executed in different
currencies resulting in exchange adjustments arsiated at spot rates and resulting foreign exgiénansaction gains and losses are
included in the results of operations.

Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive income consists of net income aredgiorcurrency translation adjustments.
Per Share Data

Basic net income per share is calculated usingvtighted-average number of common shares outstgualdiring the period. Diluted net
income per share is calculated using the weightestage number of common shares plus dilutive piatesommon shares outstanding dur
the period. Potential common shares consist okstptions that are computed using the treasuryksitoethod.Because of the Company's
capital structure, all reported earnings pertaiocimmon shareholders and no other assumed adjustaremecessary.

The number of common shares used to calculate badidiluted earnings per share for 2006, 20052&0d was determined as follows:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 3 0, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005
Basic average shares outstanding 11,773, 301 11,456,757 11,325,626
Dilutive effect of stock options 261, 364 274,834 354,186

Dilutive shares 12,034, 665 11,731,591 11,679,812

Options to purchase 1,768,000 shares of commok stqarices ranging from $3.00 to $7.04 per shazeewoutstanding as of December 30,
2006. There were 109,000 options not included énctidculation of common stock equivalents becdusexercise price of the options
exceeded the average market price for the yeardeddeember 30, 2006.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Per Share Data (Continued)

Options to purchase 1,935,483 shares of commok stqarices ranging from $3.00 to $7.04 per shazeewoutstanding as of December 31,
2005. There were 163,000 options not included énctidculation of common stock equivalents becdusexercise price of the options
exceeded the average market price for the yeardeddeember 31, 2005.

Options to purchase 1,183,583 shares of commok stqarices ranging from $3.00 to $7.04 per shageevoutstanding as of January 1, 2005.
There were 84,000 options not included in the datmn of common stock equivalents because thecesesprice of the options exceeded the
average market price for the year ended Janu&9Qh.

Stock Based Compensation

Effective as of January 1, 2006, the Company haptad SFAS 123R. SFAS 123R requires that the cosgtiem cost relating to share-based
payment transactions be recognized in financiaéstants. That cost is measured based on the fai @& the equity or liability instruments
issued.

SFAS 123R covers a wide range of share-based caagiem arrangements including share options, oésttishare plans, performance-based
awards, share appreciation rights and employee ghachase plans.

In addition to the accounting standard that seth fihe financial reporting objectives and reladéedounting principles, SFAS 123R includes
an appendix of implementation guidance that pravielgpanded guidance on measuring the fair valsbare-based payment awards. In
March 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commisssued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 ("SAB 1QTélating to SFAS 123R. The
Company has applied the provisions of SAB 107dradoption of SFAS No. 123R.

SFAS 123R replaces SFAS 123, Accounting for Stoake8l Compensation ("SFAS 123"), and supersedesuAtiog Principles Board
("APB") Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock IssuedEmployees ("APB No. 25"). SFAS 123, as origin@sued in 1995, established as
preferable a fair-value-based method of accourfinghare-based payment transactions with employé@sever, SFAS 123 permitted
entities the option of continuing to apply the garide in APB No. 25 as long as the footnotes tanfired statements disclosed what net inc
would have been had the preferable fair-value-basettiod been used.

Since the Company adopted SFAS 123R using the reddifospective-transition-method, prior periodseéhaot been restated. Under this
method, the Company is required to record compemsakpense for all awards granted after the diateloption and for the unvested portion
of previously granted awards that remain outstamds of the beginning of the period of adoptione Gompany measured share-based
compensation cost using the Black-Scholes optiaringr model.

At December 30, 2006, the Company has four stoskdamployee compensation plans as describedén/n&tock based compensation of
$955,522, or $0.08 per diluted share, was recodrfimethe year ended December 30, 2006.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Stock Based Compensation (Continued)

The following table illustrates the effect on natr@ngs and earnings per share if the Company pplitd the fair value recognition

provisions of SFAS No. 123 to stock based empl@ygepensation (in thousands, except per share asjdonfiscal years ended December
31, 2005 and January 1, 2005.

De cember 31, January 1,
2005 2005
Net income, as reported $3,536 $2,207

Less: stock-based compensation costs
determined under fair value based

method for all awards 692 321
Net income, pro forma $2,844 $1,886
Earnings per share of common stock-basic:

As reported $.31 $.19

Pro forma $.25 $.16
Earnings per share of common stock-diluted:

As reported $.30 $.19

Pro forma $.24 $.16

The pro-forma compensation cost using the faireddased method under SFAS No. 123 includes vahmtielated to stock options granted
since January 1, 1995 using the Black-Scholes @ftiicing Model. The weighted average fair valueptions granted using Black-Scholes
Option Pricing Model during 2006, 2005 and 2004 hesn estimated using the following assumptions:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 30, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005
Weighted average risk-free interest rate ~ 4.90% 3.91% 3.74%
Expected life of option 5 years 5 years 5 years

Expected stock price volatility 56% 58% 60%
Expected dividend yield - - -
Weighted-average per share

value granted $2.44 $2.51 $2.65

Expected volatility is based on the historical itity of the price of our common stock since Jaryu2, 2001. We use historical informatior
estimate expected life and forfeitures within tiaduation model. The expected term of awards reptesbe period of time that options
granted are expected to be outstanding. The rexk+fate for periods within the expected life of dption is based on the U.S. Treasury yield

curve in effect at the time of grant. Compensatiost is recognized using a straigine method over the vesting or service period iantet o
estimated forfeitures.

F-14



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Stock Based Compensation (Continued)

There were options to purchase 12,000 shares afhoonstock granted during the year ended Decemhe2(®®. The stock based
compensation expense attributable to the 12,000raptvas $5,435 for the year ended December 3@.200

As of December 30, 2006, we have approximately $filllon of total unrecognized compensation cotdtesl to non-vested awards granted
under our various share-based plans, which we ¢xpeecognize over a weighted-average period d&ars. These amounts do not include
the cost of any additional options that may be @ future periods nor any changes in the Cotyipdorfeiture rate.

We received cash from options exercised durindiital years 2006 and 2005 of $229,307 and $853#8pectively. The impact of these
cash receipts is included in financing activitieghie accompanying consolidated statements offtashk.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Totarising expense was $1,080,000, $884,000, afd,860 for the years ended December
30, 2006, December 31, 2005, and, January 1, 286pectively.

Use of Estimates and Uncertainties

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affecefh@ted amounts of assets and liabilities, reveandsxpenses and disclosure of contin
assets and liabilities. Actual results could diffem those estimates.

The Company has risk participation arrangements meispect to workers compensation and health natgance. The amounts included in
the Company's costs related to this risk particypadire estimated and can vary based on changssiimmptions, the Company's claims
experience or the providers included in the assediesurance programs.

The Company can be affected by a variety of fadgtmteiding uncertainty relating to the performané¢he U.S. economy, competition,
demand for the Company's services, adverse litigand claims and the hiring, training and reteantbkey employees.

New Accounting Standards

In September 2006, the SEC issued SAB No. 108, $idening the Effects of Prior Year MisstatementewkQuantifying Misstatements in
Current Year Financial Statements" ("SAB 108"). SE®B is effective for fiscal years ending on oeafflovember 15, 2006 and addresses
how financial statement errors should be consid&med a materiality perspective and corrected. llieeature provides interpretive guidance
on how the effects of the carryover or reversgridr year misstatements should be consideredamtifying a current year misstatement.
Historically, there have been two common approacises to quantify such errors: (i) the "rolloveppeaoach, which quantifies the error as
amount by which the current year income statensemtisstated, and (ii) the "iron curtain” approaghich quantifies the error as the
cumulative amount by which the current year balafmset is misstated.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
New Accounting Standards (Continued)

The SEC staff believes that companies should dfyaertiors using both approaches and evaluate whettieer of these approaches results in
guantifying a misstatement that, when all relevarantitative and qualitative factors are considei®chaterial. Historically, the Company |
evaluated uncorrected differences utilizing thdldrer" approach. The adoption of SAB 108 did naté a material effect on the Company's
consolidated financial position or results of opierss.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15ir YFalue Measurements,” ("SFAS 157"), which esshigls a single authoritative
definition of fair value, set out a framework foeasuring fair value, and required additional disates about fair-value measurements. SFAS
157 applied to fair value measurements that asadyr required or permitted by existing standardepixfor measurements of share-based
payments and measurements that are similar toydiuntended to be, fair value. SFAS 157 doesm@bise any additional fair value
measurements in financial statements and is effeéir fiscal years beginning after November 18)2@nd interim periods within those

fiscal years. The adoption of SFAS 157 is not etgubto have a material impact on the Company'satimtaded financial statements.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standardsr&¢'FASB") issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, taanting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes" ("FIN 48"). The interpretation clarifies thecounting for uncertainty in income taxes recogdiin a company's financial statement
accordance with Statement of Financial Accountitep&ards ("SFAS") No. 109, "Accounting for Incomax€s." Specifically, FIN 48
prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurestteibute for the financial statement recognitaord measurement of a tax position taken
or expected to be taken in a tax return. The FINI48 provides guidance on the related derecognitiassification, interest and penalties,
accounting for interim periods, disclosure, andsiion of uncertain tax positions. The interprietats effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. The Company is evaluatiegmpact of this new pronouncement on its codstdid financial statements.

SFAS No. 123R "Share-Based Payment” ("SFAS 123R1i)ch the Company has adopted effective as of Jgriy&2006, requires all share-
based payments to employees, including grants pfa@me stock options, to be recognized as an experthe Consolidated Statements of
Income based on their fair values as they are ddyipehe employees under the vesting terms. Prodatisclosure of stock-based
compensation expense, as was the Company's praotiez SFAS 123, is not permitted after 2005, sBIEAS 123R must be adopted no |
than the first interim or annual period beginnifigaDecember 15, 2005. The Company followed thedifired prospective" method of
adoption of SFAS 123R beginning in fiscal 2006, welvy earnings for prior periods are not to be tedtas though stock based compensation
had been expensed.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154 "AccauptChanges and Error CorrectiodsReplacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FA
Statement No. 3" ("SFAS 154"). SFAS 154 requiréospective application to prior periods' finanatdtements for changes in accounting
principles, unless it is impractical to determirther the period-specific effects or the cumulagéfiects of a change.

SFAS 154 also requires that retrospective apptinatf a change in accounting principle be limitedhte direct effects of the change. Indirect
effects of a change in accounting principle, such ahange in non-discretionary prafitaring payments resulting from an accounting ch;
should be recognized in the period of the accogrthrange. SFAS 154 also requires that a changepirediation, amortization, or depletion
method for long-lived, non-financial assets be aoted for as a change in accounting estimate afiday a change in accounting principle.
SFAS 154 is effective for accounting changes amtections of errors made in fiscal years beginrftgr December 15, 2005. The Company
has adopted the provision of SFAS 154, as appkgdigiginning in fiscal 2006.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

2. ACQUISITIONS

On October 17, 2005, the Company acquired Soltehi@ogy, Inc. ("Soltre"), a Delaware corporati@oltre is a Los Angeles, California
based specialty provider of consulting and techogpkervices. The acquisition was effective as qt&maber 1, 2005, and was accomplished
through a stock purchase transaction pursuant ichw8oltre, through an exchange of all of its autsling shares of stock for cash and shares
of RCM's common stock, became a wholly-owned sudsicdf the Company. Accordingly, the results oeogtions of the acquired company
have been included in the consolidated resultpefations of the Company from the date of acqoisitind are included in the Information
Technology segment.

The purchase consideration paid to the former siolders of Soltre consisted of $1,868,000 cash,00@shares of RCM's common stock,
par value $.05, valued at $632,000 and 100,00@bckptions valued at $330,000 and $2,400,00@kédrded consideration contingent upon
Soltre achieving certain base levels of operatimgine for each of the three twelve month periotleiang the purchase. A Deferred
Consideration and Earnout payment of $1,218,381paabin 2006 to the former shareholders of Sdtirghe first twelve-month period
following the acquisition. The amount was adde&tmdwill on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Antamlthl earn-out payment may be
made to the former stockholders at the end of e&tte second and third remaining twelve-monthgasifollowing the purchase, to the
extent that operating income exceeds these baskslev

On April 17, 2006, the Company purchased the opeyaissets of Techpubs, LLC ("Techpubs"), a Rhetintl limited liability company.
Techpubs is a specialty provider of engineeringises. Accordingly, the results of operations & #tquired company have been included in
the consolidated results of operations of the Camieom the date of acquisition and are includethim Engineering segment.

The purchase consideration at closing consist&$00€,000 in cash, legal cost of $22,000 and $3@0¢d@eferred consideration contingent
upon achieving certain base levels of operatingrime for each of the twelve month periods followihg purchase.

The acquisitions have been accounted for in acooslaith SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations."

The allocation of the purchase price for the twguasitions including approximately $1.2 million eérnout consideration paid in 2006 is as
follows:

Period of
Amortization- Years
(In thousands)

Equipment $109
Non-compete agreements 145 5
Customer relationships 930 3-5
Goodwill 3,486

$4,670

The annual sales of Soltre for the twelve monttdedrDecember 31, 2004 was approximately $3.7 millio
The annual sales of Techpubs for the twelve moartidied December 31, 2005 was approximately $1.0omill
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

2. ACQUISITIONS (CONTINUED)

In connection with certain acquisitions, the Companobligated to pay contingent consideratiorhi $elling shareholders upon the acquired
business achieving certain earnings targets ovesgseranging from two to three years following #egjuisition. In general, the contingent
consideration amounts fall into two categories:Oajerred Consideration

- amounts are due, provided that the acquisitidrieaes a base level of earnings, which has beeerrdimed at the time of acquisition and (b)
Earnouts - amounts payable are not fixed and asecban the growth in excess of the base levelrgsniThe Company's outstanding
Deferred Consideration obligations, which relateddous acquisitions, are anticipated to resudipproximately the following payments:

Am ount
Year Ending (inth ousands)
December 29, 2007 $800
December 27, 2008 800
January 2, 2010 100
$1,700

The Deferred Consideration and Earnouts, when paildhe recorded as additional purchase consideratnd added to goodwill on the
consolidated balance sheet. Earnouts cannot breageti with any certainty.

The following (unaudited) results of operations ééeen prepared assuming the acquisition had @ctag of the beginning of the periods
presented. Those results are not necessarily ingdoaf results of future operations nor of restiiat would have occurred had the acquisition
been consummated as of the beginning of the pepimsented.

(In thousands, except per Fifty-Two Fifty-Two Fifty-Three
Weeks Ended Weeks Ended Weeks Ended
December 30, December 31, January 1,

share amounts) 2006 2005 2005

Revenues $202,220 $187,275 $173,908

Operating income 7,814 6,993 3,647

Net income $6,376 $4,043 $2,359

Earnings per share $.53 $.34 $.20

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are comprised of the folowi

Decemb er 30, December 31,
20 06 2005
Equipment and furniture $1, 594,654 $1,761,454
Computers and systems 7, 589,919 7,585,782
Leasehold improvements 901,884 690,858
10, 086,457 10,038,094
Less: accumulated depreciation and
amortization 5, 694,513 6,017,593
$4, 391,944 $4,020,501

The Company writes off fully depreciated assethigesar. In fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, the wrife afere $1,243,000, $881,000 and
$438,000, respectively.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2006 danuary 1, 2005

4. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLES

SFAS No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Ass€tSFAS 142") requires the Company to perform adyat impairment test on at least
an annual basis. Application of the goodwill impaént test requires significant judgments includésgmation of future cash flows, which is
dependent on internal forecasts, estimation ofahg-term rate of growth for the businesses, ttefuldife over which cash flows will occur
and determination of our weighted average cosapital. Changes in these estimates and assumuitahd materially affect the
determination of fair value and/or conclusions oodwill impairment for each reporting unit. The Quemy conducts its annual goodwill
impairment test as of November 30. The Company ewegpthe fair value of each of its reporting utotsheir respective carrying values,
including related goodwill. Future changes in theustry could impact the results of future annogairment tests. Goodwill at December
2006 and December 31, 2005 was $39,329,000 an8&3000, respectively. There can be no assuraatéuture tests of goodwill
impairment will not result in further impairmentanges.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2004, teeiew indicated that there was an impairment dfi@awhich resulted in a $2.2 million
charge to expense for the fiscal year ended Jardy&905, in order to reflect the appropriate dagywalue of goodwill. The aforementioned
impairment was in a reporting unit within the Compa Information Technology business segment. €kalts of the 2005 and 2006
impairment testing indicated no impairment of goddw

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwilltfe years ended December 30, 2006 and Decemb26@33 ,are as follows (in thousands):

Infor mation
Techn ology Engineering Commercial To tal
Balance as of January 1, 2005 $28,315 $7,528 $35,843
Goodwill acquired during the year 1,817 1,817
Balance as of December 31, 2005 30,132 7,528 37,660
Goodwill acquired during the year 1,218 451 1,669
Balance as of December 30, 2006 $31,350 $7,979 $39,329

The following table reflects the components of imgfible assets, excluding goodwill (in thousands):

December 30, 2006 December 31, 2005
Gross Accumulated Gross Accumulated
Carrying Carrying

Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

Definite-lived intangible assets

Non-compete agreements $145 $35 $114 $ 8
Customer relationships 930 371 790 8 8

Total $1,075 $406 $904 $9 6
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4. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLES (CONTINUED)

Amortization of the definite-lived intangible assét as follows (in thousands):

Year Amount
2007 $320
2008 233
2009 57
2010 49
2011 10

$669

5. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable and accrued expenses consist ébftowing at December 30, 2006 and December G52

Decem ber 30, December 31,
2 006 2005
Accounts payable - trade $6 ,936,096 $5,649,920
Due to sellers 231,039 794,894
Reserve for litigation 150,000 8,534,313
Total $7 ,317,135 $14,979,127

6. LINE OF CREDIT

The Company and its subsidiaries are party to a éggeement with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania,iagtnative agent for a syndicate of
banks, which provides for a $25 million revolvingdit facility and includes a sub-limit of $5.0 iwh for letters of credit (the "Revolving
Credit Facility"). Borrowings under the Revolvingedit Facility bear interest at one of two altervatates, as selected by the Company at

each incremental borrowing. These alternatives(greIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate), plugppable margin, or (ii) the agent
bank's prime rate.

All borrowings under the revolving credit faciligre collateralized by all of the assets of the Camypand its subsidiaries and a pledge of the

stock of its subsidiaries. The Revolving Creditifgcalso contains various financial and non-fic#i covenants, such as restrictions on the
Company's ability to pay dividends.

The Revolving Credit Facility expires in August 20The weighted average interest rates under theliieg Credit Facility for the years
ended December 30, 2006 and December 31, 20059@5% and 6.31%, respectively. During 2006 and 2685Company's outstanding
borrowings ranged from $-0- to $7.1 million and%aillion to $7.0 million, respectively. At Decemt0, 2006, there were no outstanding
borrowings under this facility and at December 105, the amount outstanding under this facility $8.9 million. At December 30, 2006,
there was a letter of credit outstanding for $1@6,Qvhich is used as collateral for a lease ohbgatAt December 30, 2006, the Company
availability for additional borrowing under the Réwing Credit Facility of $24.9 million.
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7. STOCK BASED COMPENSATION
Common Stock Reserved

Shares of unissued common stock were reservetiddotiowing purposes:

December 30 , December 31,
2006 2005
Exercise of options outstanding 1,768, 000 1,935,483
Future grants of options 29, 194 36,486
Total 1,797, 194 1,971,969

Incentive Stock Option Plans
1992 Incentive Stock Option Plan (the 1992 Plan)

The 1992 Plan, approved by the Company's stocki®ldepril 1992, and amended in April 1998, praddfor the issuance of up to 500,000
shares of common stock per individual to officelisectors, and key employees of the Company arglltsidiaries, through February 13,
2002, at which time the 1992 Plan expired. Theamstissued were intended to be incentive stoclonptpursuant to Section 422A of the
Internal Revenue Code. The option terms were nohiied to exceed ten years and the exercise préenot permitted to be less than 100%
of the fair market value of the shares at the tirhgrant. The Compensation Committee of the Bo&diectors determined the vesting
period at the time of grant for each of these oy#tid\t December 30, 2006, options to purchase 83#&res of common stock were
outstanding.

1994 Non-employee Directors Stock Option Plan (thE994 Plan)

The 1994 Plan, approved by the Company's stockioldeMay 1994, and amended in April 1998, provifadssuance of up to 110,000
shares of common stock to non-employee directotseofCompany through February 19, 2004, at whitie the 1994 Plan expired. Options
granted under the 1994 Plan were granted at faikkeh&alue at the date of grant, and the exerdiggiions is contingent upon service as a
director for a period of one year. Options graniader the 1994 Plan terminate when an optioneaesgase a Director of the Company. At
December 30, 2006, options to purchase 70,000 slbdidmmon stock were outstanding.

1996 Executive Stock Option Plan (the 1996 Plan)

The 1996 Plan, approved by the Company's stocki®ldeAugust 1996 and amended in April 1999, presifbr issuance of up to 1,250,000
shares of common stock to officers and key emplopéehe Company and its subsidiaries through Jgrug?006. Options are generally
granted at fair market value at the date of graihé Compensation Committee of the Board of Directi@termines the vesting period at the
time of grant. At December 30, 2006, options tachase 1,018,545 shares of common stock were odistan

2000 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (the 2000 Plan)

The 2000 Plan, approved by the Company's stockteldeéApril 2001, provides for issuance of up t6A0,000 shares of the Company's
common stock to officers and key employees of tam@any and its subsidiaries or to consultants awéars utilized by the Company. The
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directory maard incentive stock options or non-qualifiealcg&toptions, as well as stock
appreciation rights, and determines the vestingpgeat the time of grant. At December 30, 2006jan# to purchase 29,194 shares of
common stock are available for future grants, gpttbas to purchase 596,000 shares of common stec& autstanding.
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7. STOCK BASED COMPENSATION (CONTINUED)

Incentive Stock Option Plans (Continued)

Transactions related to all stock options are as follows:
Year Weig hted- Year Weighted- Year Weighted-
Ended Ave rage Ended Average Ended Average
December 30, Exer cise December 31, Exercise January 1, Exercise
2006 Pr ice 2005 Price 2005 Price
Outstanding options 1,935,483 $4.34 1,183,583 $4.03 1,214 ,916 $3.85
at beginning of year
Granted 12,000 6.12 1,003,000 4.67 149 ,000 4.86
Cancelled (119,388) 4.68 (45,250) 4.62 (119 ,249) 3.49
Exercised (60,095) 3.82 (205,850 4.15 (61 ,084) 3.48
Outstanding options 1,768,000 $4.34 1,935,483 $4.34 1,183 ,583 $4.03

at end of year

Exercisable options

at end of year 1,005,000 770,150 766 ,500

Option grant price $3.00 $3.00 $ 3.00

per share to $7.04 to $7.04 to$ 7.04
The following table summarizes information abo ut stock options outstanding

at December 30, 2006:

Weighted-Average

Range of Number of Remaining Weighted-Average
Exercise Outstanding Options Contractual Life Exercise Price
Prices

$3.00 - $4.40 1,152,500 6.64 years $3.69

$4.70 - $7.04 615,500 6.76 years $4.81

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Company implemented an Employee Stock Purdbiase(the "Purchase Plan™) with shareholder apprefi@ctive January 1, 2001.
Under the Purchase Plan, employees meeting caytaiific employment qualifications are eligibleptarticipate and can purchase shares of
Common Stock semi-annually through payroll dedungtiat the lower of 85% of the fair market valueref stock at the commencement or
end of the offering period. The purchase plan pergligible employees to purchase common stoclutitrgayroll deductions for up to 10%
of qualified compensation. During the year endeddbaber 30, 2006, there were 33,770 shares issud thre Purchase Plan for net
proceeds of $143,829. As of December 30, 2006etivere 225,188 shares available for issuance uhdd?urchase Plan.
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8. RETIREMENT PLANS
Profit Sharing Plan

The Company maintains a 401(k) profit sharing gtarthe benefit of eligible employees. The 401(lgmpincludes a cash or deferred
arrangement pursuant to Section 401(k) of the haleRevenue Code sponsored by the Company to meligible employees an opportunity
to defer compensation and have such deferred asmoontributed to the 401(k) plan on a pre-tax hasibject to certain limitations. The
Company at the discretion of the Board of Directoesy make contributions of cash to match defewhtompensation by participants.
Contributions charged to operations by the Comganyears ended December 30, 2006, December 35, &0@ January 1, 2005 were
$251,000, $100,000, and $111,000, respectively.

Nonqualified Defined Compensation Plan

The Company implemented with shareholder approvalreualified deferred compensation plan, effeclizeuary 1, 2002, for officers and
certain other management employees. The plan alld@recompensation deferrals for its participantd a discretionary company
contribution, subject to approval of the Board dfedtors. As of January 1, 2005, the fair valu¢hef assets held in trust under the deferred
compensation plan was $677,194. The Board of Direcpproved the termination of the plan as of dgnli4, 2005 and directed the
distribution of the assets in the plan to the pgréints. The final distribution of the plan asst$661,981, as of January 14, 2005, was made
on February 4, 2005.

9. COMMITMENTS
Employment Agreement

The Company has an employment agreement with isf Executive Officer and President, Leon Kopyt ¢:Mopyt"), which currently
provides for an annual base salary of $525,00008mer customary benefits. In addition, the agreerpesvides that Mr. Kopyt's annual boi
is based on EBITDA, defined as earnings beforeéstetaxes, depreciation, and amortization. ABetember 30, 2006, the agreement
expires on February 28, 2008. The agreement ia folling term of three years, which automaticalkfends each year for an additional one-
year period on February 28 of each year. The empdmy agreement is terminable by the Company uporkilpyt's death or disability, or f
"good and sufficient cause," as defined in the exgient.

Termination Benefits Agreement

The Company is party to a Termination Benefits Agnent with its Chief Executive Officer Leon Kopgitnended and restated as of March
18, 1997 (the "Benefits Agreement"). Pursuant eoBenefits Agreement, following a Change in Congasl defined therein), the remaining
term of Mr. Kopyt's employment is extended for fixars (the "Extended Term"). If Mr. Kopyt's empiognt is terminated thereafter by the
Company other than for cause, or by Mr. Kopyt food reason (including, among other things, a maltehiange in Mr. Kopyt's salary, title,
reporting responsibilities or a change in officedtion which requires Mr. Kopyt to relocate), thibe following provisions take effect: the
Company is obligated to pay Mr. Kopyt a lump sumado his salary and bonus for the remainder effktended Term; and the Company
shall be obligated to pay to Mr. Kopyt the amouinaiy excise tax associated with the benefits pledito Mr. Kopyt under the Benefits
Agreement. If such a termination had taken placef &ecember 30, 2006, Mr. Kopyt would have beetitled to cash payments of
approximately $3.5 million (representing salary andise tax payments).
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9. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
Severance Agreement

The Company is party to a Severance AgreementMitiKopyt, dated June 10, 2002 (the "Severance &gent"). The agreement provides
for certain payments to be made to Mr. Kopyt andfie continuation of Mr. Kopyt's employee benefiitsa specified time after his service
with the Company is terminated other than "for eglias defined in the Severance Agreement. Amquantable to Mr. Kopyt under the
Severance Agreement would be offset and reducethpyamounts received by Mr. Kopyt after his terrtioraof employment under his
current employment and termination benefits agregspevhich are supplemented and not supersedduehyaverance Agreement. If Mr.
Kopyt had been terminated as of December 30, 20@6, under the terms of the Severance Agreemethiaféer offsetting any amounts that
would have been received under his current employiaued termination benefits agreements, he wowe ha&en entitled to cash payment:
approximately $1.9 million, inclusive of employeenefits.

Operating Leases

The Company leases office facilities and variousiggent under non-cancelable leases expiring dwsuwdates through June 2012. Certain
leases are subject to escalation clauses basedchpages in various factors. The minimum futureuahoperating lease commitments for
leases with non-cancelable terms in excess of eag gxclusive of operating escalation chargesasifellows (in thousands):

Year ending December 31, Amount
(In thousands)

2007 $3,041
2008 2,449
2009 2,054
2010 1,556
2011 1,292
Thereafter 556
Total $10,948

Rent expense for the fiscal years ended Decemhe0®®, December 31, 2005 and January 1, 2005 8845000 $3,514,000, and
$3,671,000, respectively.

The Company subleases space at various officeidosatinder cancelable lease agreements. Duringl 2896, 2005 and 2004 revenues of
approximately $114,000, $22,000, and $109,000 eetsgely, were recognized under these leasing genarents.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A director of the Company is a shareholder in afiam that has rendered various legal servicehi¢oGompany. Fees paid to the law firm
have not been significant.
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11. INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expense (benefitasifellows:

Yea r Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Dece mber 30, December 31, January 1,
20 06 2005 2005
Current
Federal $930,020 $30,000
State and local $259,006 511,427
Foreign 27,177 (122,500) 939,869
286,183 1,318,947 969,869
Deferred
Federal 703,196 808,932 (310,789)
State and local 124,094 142,735 (54,845)
827,290 951,667 (365,634)
Total $ 1,113,473 $2,270,516 $604,235
The income tax provisions reconciled to the tax com puted at the statutory
Federal rate was:
Decem ber 30, December 31, January 1,
2 006 2005 2005
Tax at statutory rate (credit) 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
State income taxes, net of Federal
income tax benefit 6.2 5.7 6.6
Stock compensation expense 4.3
Foreign income tax effect 1.3 2.9 1.7
Deductible amortization (3.3) 4.1) (8.4)
Federal tax audit adjustment (27.4)
(see penultimate paragraph footnote 11)
Change in valuation allowance (26.5)
Non-deductible charges 1.3 (2.4) 11.3
Other, net (1.5) 3.0 2.8
Total income tax expense 14.9% 39.1% 21.5%
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11. INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED) At December 30, 2006caDecember 31, 2005, deferred tax assets andltlegconsist of the
following:

December 3 0, December 31,

Deferred tax assets: 2006 2005
Net operating loss carryforward $2,879 721
Allowance for doubtful accounts 668 ,812 $716,909
Reserves and accruals 195 ,963 165,147
Litigation reserve 60 ,000 3,130,284

3,804 ,496 4,012,340
Deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid expense deferral (591 ,982)
Miscellaneous (27 ,464)

(619 ,446)

3,185 ,050 4,012,340
Valuation allowance
Net deferred tax assets $3,185 ,050 $4,012,340

As of December 31, 2002, the Company had accruparimately $2.5 million for income tax liabilities/hich related to the potential
repayment of tax benefits associated with previoaklimed tax deductions claimed from goodwill irfipgents. On June 8, 2006, the
goodwill impairment deductions of approximately L fillion were disallowed by the Internal Rever@grvice as a deduction in the
December 31, 2002 income tax return. Based upom#tbodology applied by the Internal Revenue Sentitese deductions are best
substantiated by facts and circumstances arisingg@005 and therefore the deductions are includélde December 31, 2005 federal
income tax return. This reclassification of the wigtcbn from the year ended December 31, 2002 tgd¢lae ended December 31, 2005 results
in the reversal of the income tax reserve of appnately $1.3 million, of which approximately $1.0llon was recorded in the three months
ended July 1, 2006. Additionally, the remainingeree primarily covered interest of approximatel\8$;000 and a net operating loss
disallowance of approximately $400,000, which wea& during 2006. The full impact is included ir tstatement of income for the year
ended December 30, 2006.

The deferred tax asset relating to the net operabiss carryforward represents the tax effect fefderal net operating loss carryforward of
approximately $8.5 million expiring in the year %02

The deferred tax asset relating to the litigatieserve decreased approximately $3.1 million becafide satisfaction of a liability relating to
litigation described in footnote number 15 (Conéngies).

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent tipwlikelihood that future taxable income will figfficient to realize these benefits over
time and the effectiveness of tax planning stra®di the relevant tax jurisdictions. In the eviuat actual results differ from these estimates
and assessments, valuation allowances may be eequir

The Company has provided what it believes to baparopriate amount of tax for items that involvieipretation of the tax law. However,
events may occur in the future that will causeGloenpany to reevaluate the current provision and reaylt in an adjustment to the liability
for taxes.
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12. INTEREST EXPENSE, NET OF INTEREST INCOME

Interest expense, net of interest income consisted of the following:
December 30, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005
Interest expense ($539,187) ($567,6 83) ($536,099)
Interest income 282,951 346,6 13 61,679
($256,236) ($221,0 70) ($474,420)

13. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company follows SFAS 131, "Disclosures aboginsents of an Enterprise and Related InformatioSFAS 131"), which provides
guidance for companies to report information almpérating segments, geographic areas, and majmneess. The accounting policies of
each segment are the same as those describedsartimeary of significant accounting policies (sede\D).

The Company uses earnings before interest and (agesating income) to measure segment profit. @&gmperating income includes
selling, general and administrative expenses dyrattributable to that segment as well as chafgeallocating corporate costs to each of the
operating segments. The following tables refleetréssults of the segments consistent with the Cagipananagement system (in thousands):

Information
Fiscal 2006 Technology Engineering  Commercial Corporate Total
Revenue $101,449 $57,607 $42,864 $201,920
Operating expenses (1), 94,799 56,569 41,287 192,655
2),3)
EBITDA (3) 6,650 1,038 1,577 9,265
Depreciation 533 495 170 1,198
Amortization of intangibles 286 24 310
Operating income 5,831 519 1,407 7,757
Interest expense, net of
interest income 129 73 54 256
Loss on foreign currency
transactions 31 31
Income taxes 850 62 201 1,113
Net income $4,852 $353 $1,152 $6,357
Total assets $53,431 $24,272 $12,137 $10,200 $100,040
Capital expenditures $282 $1,009 $63 $215 $1,569
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13. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information
Fiscal 2005 Technology Engineering  Commercial Corporate Total
Revenue $98,010 $47,683 $34,925 $180,618
Operating expenses (1) 92,173 47,425 33.798 173,396
EBITDA (3) 5,837 258 1,127 7,222
Depreciation 578 373 160 1,111
Amortization of intangibles 95 95
Operating income (loss) 5,164 (115) 967 6,016
Interest expense, net of
interest income 120 58 43 221
Gain on foreign currency
transactions (12) (12)
Income taxes (benefit) 1,973 (63) 361 2,271
Net income (loss) $3,071 ($98) $563 $3,536
Total assets $54,729 $19,316 $11,953 $20,775 $106,773
Capital expenditures $275 $125 $158 $558
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13. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information

Fiscal 2004 Technology Engineering  Commercial Corporate Total
Revenue $92,907 $51,173 $25,198 $169,278
Operating expenses (1) 88,613 48,396 25,626 162,635
Impairment of goodwill 2,164 2,164
EBITDA (3) 2,130 2,827 (428) 4,479
Depreciation 628 407 115 1,150
Amortization of intangibles 20 43 5 68
Operating income 1,482 2,327 (548) 3,261
Interest expense, net of
interest income 261 144 70 475
Gain on foreign currency
transactions (25) (25)
Income taxes (benefit) 262 475 (133) 604
Net income $959 $1,733 ($485) $2,207
Total assets $48,556 $23,275 $6,643 $20,914 $98,388
Capital expenditures $17 $44 $5 $373 $439

(1) Operating expenses exclude depreciation and amortization.

(2) Operating expenses include $955,522 of stock
for the year ended December 30, 2006.

based compensation expense
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13. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The following reconciles consolidated operatingoime to the Company's pretax income (in thousands):

Dec ember 30, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005
Consolidated operating income $7,757 $6,016 $3,261
Interest expense, net of interest income (256) (221) (475)
(Loss) gain on foreign currency transactions (31) 12 25
Consolidated pretax income $7,470 $5,807 $2,811

The Company derives a majority of its revenue femmpanies headquartered in the United States. Regaeported for each operating
segment are all from external customers.

The Company is domiciled in the United States andeégments operate in the United States and CaRagtanues and fixed assets by
geographic area for the years ended December 86, Biecember 31, 2005, and January 1, 2005 amdla®/$ (in thousands):

Decem ber 30, December 31, January 1,
2 006 2005 2005
Revenues
United States $190,644 $165,808 $149,247
Canada 11,276 14,810 20,030

$201,920 $180,618 $169,277

Fixed Assets

United States $4,338 $3,873 $4,210
Canada 54 147 209
$4,392 $4,020 $4,419

14. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDTED)

Year Ended December 30, 2006

Dilut ed

Gross Net Net Inc ome

Sales Profit Income Per Shar e(a)
1st Quarter $47,053,786 $12,043,109 $811,325 $.0 7
2nd Quarter 49,024,924 12,197,832 1,858,925 A 6
3rd Quarter 51,649,791 12,951,555 1,349,424 A 1
4th Quarter 54,191,558 13,315,876 2,336,589 A 9
Total $201,920,059 $50,508,372 $6,356,263 $.5 3
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14. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDTED) (CONTINUED)

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Dilu ted

Gross Net Net In come

Sales Profit Income Per Sha re (a)
1st Quarter $44,081,579 $10,108,434 $832,663 $.0 7
2nd Quarter 46,324,401 11,057,047 1,168,035 A 0
3rd Quarter 43,390,661 10,153,216 716,844 .0 6
4th Quarter 46,821,523 11,363,836 818,544 .0 7
Total $180,618,164 $42,682,533 $3,536,086 $.3 0

(a) Each quarterly amount is based on separate calc ulations of weighted
average shares outstanding.

15. CONTINGENCIES

In late 1998, two shareholders who were formerficefs and directors of the Company filed suit agathe Company alleging that the
Company wrongfully limited the number of sharesh&f Company's common stock that could have beehbsothe plaintiffs under a
registration rights agreement entered into in cotioe with the acquisition transaction pursuanivtich the plaintiffs became shareholder:
the Company. The plaintiffs claimed damages inranunt equal to the difference between the amowanta/lfiich they could have sold their
RCM shares during the 12-month period ended Matgti 299, but for the alleged wrongful limitation their sales, and the amount for
which the plaintiffs sold their shares during thatiod and thereafter.

A trial resulted in an August 2003 judgment in faebthe plaintiffs for $7.6 million that the Compaunsuccessfully appealed in the New
Jersey appellate courts. In June 2006, $8,622,458paid to the plaintiffs to satisfy and settlejtrdgment, which was paid from a previou
funded escrow account that was classified as céstiicash. The financial statements as of anchtoyéar ended December 28, 2002 were
charged for the expense relating to the settlement.

In November 2002, the Company brought suit on msitaal liability claims against the attorneys &l firms who served as its counsel in
the above-described acquisition transaction arits subsequent dealings with the plaintiffs conoegrtheir various relationships with the
Company resulting from that transaction. In itsdaivagainst the former counsel, the Company ikisgeomplete indemnification with
respect to (1) its costs and counsel fees incunredéfending itself against the claims of the pidfis; (2) the amount paid to satisfy the
judgment; and (3) its costs and counsel fees iedurr the prosecution of the legal malpracticeaactiself. In September 2005, the Comp.
and the various attorney and law firm defendantsedjto the dismissal of the original suit andfilieg of a new action against the same
defendants in another section of the Superior Gafukew Jersey. The complaint in the new actionwlvich the Company has asserted cel
additional claims against the defendants, was fitedctober 2005. In February 2007, the Compangired a settlement with one of the law
firm defendants resulting in the recovery of $800,0Discovery proceedings are continuing with ttleendefendants, and a trial will likely
scheduled for the latter part of 2007.

The Company is also subject to other pending Ipgadeedings and claims that arise from time to fimthe ordinary course of its business,
which may or may not be covered by insurance.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors
RCM Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimleets of RCM Technologies, Inc. (a Nevada catjpm) and Subsidiaries as of
December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 and thiedetonsolidated statements of income, changasdkholders' equity, comprehens
income and cash flows for each of the years inhhee-year period ended December 30, 2006 (52 wéekseeks and 53 weeks,
respectively). These consolidated financial statémare the responsibility of the Company's managen®©ur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statemeased on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thetmobtain reasonable assurance about whetheptisolidated financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includessideration of internal control over financial refiag as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstrg not for the purpose of expressing an opiniothe effectiveness of the Company's
internal control over financial reporting. Accordly, we express no such opinion. An audit alsoudek examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the didlaged financial statements, assessing the ace@uptinciples used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluh@ngyerall financial statement presentation. \Bkekie that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of RCM Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries as afddeber 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and thelodeied results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the years in kinegyear period ended December 30, 2006, in conformitly accounting principles genere
accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated findistéiements, the Company adopted Statement ohé&imlaAccounting Standards No. 123
(R), Share-Based Payment, on January 1, 2006.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of fognain opinion on the basic consolidated financiteshents taken as a whole. The
Schedules | and Il are presented for purposesdifiadal analysis and are not a required part eftthsic consolidated financial statements.
These schedules have been subjected to the auplitegdures applied in the audit of the basic clishsied financial statements and, in our
opinion, are fairly stated in all material respdntselation to the basic consolidated financiatsients taken as a whole.

/sl Grant Thornton LLP

Grant Thornton LLP
Phi | adel phi a, Pennsyl vani a
March 19, 2007
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SCHEDULE |

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

BALANCE SHEET

December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005

ASSETS
December 30, December 3 1,
2006 2005
Current assets
Prepaid expenses and other assets $2,515 $7 517
Other assets
Long-term receivables from affiliates 83,624,536 75,802 ,090
Total assets $83,628,051 $75,809 ,607
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
December 30, December 3 1,
2006 2005
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $233,789 $120 ,982
Stockholders' equity
Common stock 591,107 586 413
Foreign currency translation adjustment 1,001,488 981 772
Additional paid in capital 101,559,302 100,235 ,338
Accumulated deficit (19,758,635) (26,114 ,898)
Total stockholders' equity 83,393,262 75,688 ,625
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $83,627,051 $75,809 ,607

The "Notes to Consolidated Financial StatementfR @M Technologies, Inc. and subsidiaries are agiat part of these statements.
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SCHEDULE |

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2009 danuary 1, 2005

Dec ember 30, December 31, January 1,
2006 2005 2005
Operating expenses
Administrative $1,445,028 $1,137,920 $633,198
Operating loss (1,445,028) (1,137,920) (633,198)
Management fee income 1,445,028 1,137,920 633,198

Income before income in subsidiaries

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 6,356,263 3,536,086 2,206,867

Net income $6,356,263 $3,536,086 $2,206,867

The "Notes to Consolidated Financial StatementfR @M Technologies, Inc. and subsidiaries are aggiatl part of these statements.
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SCHEDULE |

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2009 danuary 1, 2005

December 30, December 31, Janua ry 1,
2006 2005 20 05
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $6,356,263 $3,536,086 $2 ,206,867
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash pro vided by operating
activities:
Recognition of stock based compensation 955,522
Equity in deficiency in assets
of subsidiaries (6,356,263) (3,536,086) (2 ,206,867)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and other assets 5,002 22,032 (384)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 112,807 16,344 10,158
(5,282,932) (3,548,005) 2 ,197,093)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,073,331 38,376 9,774
Cash flows from investing activities:
Increase in long-term
receivables from subsidiaries (1,457,815) (1,283,879) (577,847)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,457,815) (1,283,879) (577,847)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Sale of stock for employee stock purchase plan 143,829 146,378 176,220
Exercise of stock options 229,307 853,481 212,520
Net cash provided by financing activities 373,136 999,859 388,740
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents 11,348 245,644 179,333
Net increase in cash and equivalents
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and equivalents at end of year $ $ $

The "Notes to Consolidated Financial StatementfR @M Technologies, Inc. and subsidiaries are agiat part of these statements.
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SCHEDULE II

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2009 danuary 1, 2005

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions
Balance a t Charged to Charged to Balance at
Beginnin g Costs and Other End of
Description of Perio d Expenses Accounts Deducti on Period
Year Ended December 30, 2006
Allowance for doubtful
accounts on trade
receivables $1,792, 000 $294,000 $414 ,000 $1,672,000
Year Ended December 31, 2005
Allowance for doubtful
accounts on trade
receivables $1,862, 000 $276,000 $346 ,000 $1,792,000
Year Ended January 1, 2005
Allowance for doubtful
accounts on trade
receivables $1,854, 000 $436,000 $428 ,000 $1,862,000
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EXHIBIT 10 (0)

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Compensation Arrangements for Named Executive Offiers

Stanton Remer. Executive Vice President, Chiefidra Officer and Treasurer. The Company on anilitbasis pursuant to an oral
agreement employs Mr. Remer. In addition to stashdadical, disability, life insurance, 401(k) amdmoyee stock incentive benefits
available to all eligible employees, he is eligifde the Executive Medical Supplementary Plan adé to the named executive officers, the
Executive Stock Option Plan available to officemsl key employees and an auto allowance availaldertain middle managers and above.
Mr. Remer received a base salary of $225,000 if5 20 bonus is compensated according to a Sched@empensation approved by the
Compensation Committee on December 17, 1997, potrsoavhich the Company pays a bonus of .002 ofdbmpany's EBITDA, defined :
earnings before income taxes, depreciation andtaraton, on a consolidated basis within 60 day®fang the close of the fiscal year. A
further bonus of .002 of EBITDA is payable to MremRer on a discretionary basis.

Rocco Campanelli. Executive Vice President. The gamy on an at-will basis pursuant to an oral agesgramploys Mr. Campanelli. In
addition to standard medical, disability, life insnce, 401(k) and employee stock incentive benafitdélable to all eligible employees, he is
eligible for the Executive Medical SupplementargriPavailable to the named executive officers, thechtive Stock Option Plan available to
officers and key employees and an auto allowanadadle to certain middle managers and above. Mmganelli received a base salary of
$225,000 in 2006. His bonus is based on a percemtidivisional Engineering net operating incomeabcertain threshold targets.

Kevin D. Miller. Senior Vice President. The Companyan at-will basis pursuant to an oral agreeraanloys Mr. Miller. In addition to the
standard medical, disability, life insurance, 4QJkd employee stock incentive benefits availablalteligible employees, he is eligible for
the Executive Medical Supplementary Plan availabline named executive officers, the Executive iSption Plan available to officers a
key employees and an auto allowance availablertainemiddle managers and above. Mr. Miller recdiaebase salary of $225,000 in 2006.
He is eligible for a discretionary bonus.



EXHIBIT 10 (p)

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Compensation Arrangements for Directors
Directors who are RCM Technologies, Inc employgesnat compensated for their services as directors.

Nor-employee directors, except as set forth belowh eaceive $24,000 in annual compensation for sereicthe Board, payable in equal
monthly installments in cash.

In addition, each non-employee director receives0§yayable in cash for each in-person meetingefih Board attended by that director,
and $300 for each meeting of a committee (in exoéfsur meetings per year of that committee), Wkeinperson or telephonic, attended
that director.

Norman S. Berson, one of the -employee directors, is of counsel to a law firmttitom time to time performs services for the Camp
Fees paid by the Company to this law firm are mgriicant or material. Nevertheless, Mr. Bersos kaluntarily declined to accept
compensation for his service on the Board.



EXHIBIT 11

COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE
Years Ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2009 danuary 1, 2005

December 30, December 31, Janua ry 1,
2006 2005 20 05
Diluted earnings
Net income applicable to common
stock $6,356,263 $3,536,086 $2, 206,867
Shares
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 11,773,301 11,456,757 11, 325,626
Common stock equivalents 261,364 274,834 354,186
Total 12,034,665 11,731,591 11, 679,811
Diluted earnings per common share $.53 $.30 $.19
Basic
Net income applicable to common
stock $6,356,263 $3,536,086 $2, 206,867
Shares
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 11,773,301 11,456,757 11, 325,626

Basic earnings per common share $.54 $.31 $.19




EXHIBIT 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Business Support Group of Michigan, Inc. Catarinat,
Programming Alternatives of Minnesota, Inc. RCMTldeare, Inc.
RCM Technologies (USA), Inc.

Soltre Technology, Inc.



EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors
RCM Technologies, Inc.

We have issued our report dated March 19, 2007cfwigport expresses an unqualified opinion andiges an explanatory paragraph rele
to the application of Statement of Financial Acaingy Standard No. 123(R) as of January 1, 2006)rapanying the consolidated financial
statements and related schedules included in tbé 2@nual Report of RCM Technologies, Inc. and &libges on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 30, 2006. We hereby consent toitepioration by reference of said report in theiRegtion Statements of RCM
Technologies, Inc. on Forms S-8 (File No. 33-613df&ctive April 21, 1993, File No. 33-80590, effiee June 22, 1994, File No. 338089
effective March 17, 1998, File No. 333-52206, efifexz December 19, 2000 and File No. 333-52480 ctiffe December 21, 2000).

/s/ Grant Thornton LLP

G ant Thornton LLP

Phi | adel phi a, Pennsyl vani a
March 19, 2007



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, Leon Kopyt, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRCM Technologies, Inc. (the "registrant™);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiormny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procsdaoiee designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraligslosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(c) disclosed in this annual report any changéénregistrant's internal control over financialagjmg that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repod) ltas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's imei control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit commitiiethe registrant's board of directors (or pesgeerforming the equivalent function):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weesses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that inesmanagement or other employees who have a s@miifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: March 22, 2007
/sl Leon Kopyt
Leon Kopyt
Chai rman and Chi ef Executive O ficer



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION
I, Stanton Remer, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRCM Technologies, Inc. (the "registrant™);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiormny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procsdaoiee designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraligslosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(c) disclosed in this annual report any changéénregistrant's internal control over financialagjmg that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repod) ltas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's imei control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit commitiiethe registrant's board of directors (or pesgeerforming the equivalent function):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weesses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that inesmanagement or other employees who have a s@miifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: March 22, 2007
/sl Stanton Rener
St ant on Remer
Executive Vice President
Chi ef Financial Oficer, Treasurer,
and Secretary



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fR&€M Technologies, Inc. (the "Company") for theayended December 30, 2006 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), I, Leon Kopygdtdent & Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. secti®b0, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, to my
knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384, as amended (15 U.S.C. section
78m (a)); and (2) The information contained in Report fairly presents, in all material respedts, financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

/sl Leon Kopyt

Leon Kopyt
Chi ef Executive O ficer
March 22, 2007

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to RCM Technedpdnc. and will be retained by RCM
Technologies, Inc. and furnished to the Securdied Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fR&€M Technologies, Inc. (the "Company") for theayended December 30, 2006 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), I, Stanton Rem@éief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section0]1 3 adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sasb@nley Act of 2002, to my
knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384, as amended (15 U.S.C. section
78m (a)); and (2) The information contained in Report fairly presents, in all material respedts, financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

/sl Stanton Rener

St ant on Remer

Executive Vice President
Chi ef Financial Oficer
March 22, 2007

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to RCM Technedpdnc. and will be retained by RCM
Technologies, Inc. and furnished to the Securdies Exchange Commission or its staff upon req



